POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMITED.

[A Joint Venture of TATA POWER & POWERGRID}
An 150-8001; ISG-14001 and OHSMS-18001 Certified Company

BOARD’S REPORT

To The Members,

POWERLIMIKS

The Directors are pleased to present the Seventeenth Annual Report on the
business and operations of your Company and the Statements of Account for the
year ended 31st March 2018.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS
Figures in Rs crore

FY18 FY17
(a) Net Sales / Income from Other Operations 161.23 149.44
(b) Operating Expenditure 18.22 13.75
(c) Operating Profit 143.01 135.69
(d) Less: Forex Loss - -
(e) Add: Other Income 12.67 12.11
(f) Less: Finance Cost 16.91 20.98
(g) Profit before Depreciation and Tax 138.77 126.82
(h) Less: Depreciation / Amortisation / - -

Impairment

(i) Profit before Tax 138,77 126.82
(i) Tax Expenses 13.93 -68.96
(k) Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax 124.84 195.78

2. DIVIDEND

The Directors are pleased to recommend final dividend of 4% (Re 0.40 per
share of Rs. 10 each) amounting to Rs. 18.72 crore for FY18 subject to
approval of Members. The Board has declared an interim dividend @15%
amounting to Rs. 70.20 crore in March 2018. Thus, the aggregate dividend is
19.00% (Rs. 1.90 per share of Rs 10 each) amounting to Rs. 88.92 crore for
FY18 (Rs. 79.56 crore for FY17).
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3. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS
FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

¢ Financial

Operating Revenue
The Operating Revenue was at Rs 143.01 crore in FY18 as against Rs 135. 69
crore in FY17, an increase of 5.39%.

Other Income

Other income was higher at Rs 12.67 crore in FY18 as against Rs 12.11 crore
in FY17, an increase of 4.62%. The increase in other income is mainly due to
higher return on treasury investments.

Earnings per share
During FY18, earning per share was at Rs 2.66 as against Rs 4.18 in the
previous year.

o Operations
The average availability of transmission line was maintained at 99.83% for

Eastern Region and 99.95% for Northern Region during FY18 as against
minimum stipulated availability of 98.5%.

4. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND PROJECTS UNDER EXECUTION

The Company was established to be an inter-state transmission company
evacuating power from Tala- Hydro Power Project in Bhutan to parts of Eastern
and Northern India. The Company being a special purpose vehicle, there has
been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the period
under review.

5. RESERVES
During the current financial year, the Board has decided to transfer NIL amount

to General Reserves and Surplus after appropriating dividend, dividend tax,
debenture redemption reserve and self-insurance reserve.

6.  SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES /ASSOCIATES

The Company does not have any subsidiaries/JV/Associates and there have
been no additions or removal thereof during FY18.

7. SHARE CAPITAL
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The paid-up share capital of the Company as on 315t March 2018 was Rs.468
crore (Rupees Four hundred sixty eight crore). There has been no change in
the paid-up share capital during the year.

SHARES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities or made any sweat
equity issue, bonus issue or provided any Stock Option Scheme to the
employees during the year under review.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Change in Board Composition

On the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC),
Mrs Novel Lavasa was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company
w.e.f 24 May 2017 by the Board of Directors of the Company, in accordance
with Section 161(1) of the Companies Act 2013 and the Articles of Association
of the Company. Mrs Lavasa was also appointed as an Independent Director
for a period of three years w.e.f 2" May 2017 upto 15t May 2020. Her
appointment as Independent Director was approved at the previous Annual
General meeting (AGM) by the Members.

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the Members
had the following as Independent Directors of the Company:

Mrs. Rita Sinha
Mr. D Diptivilasa
Mrs. Novel S Lavasa

The Company has received declarations from the independent directors that
they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the
Act.

Mr Sanjeev Mehra Non-Executive Director on your Company's Board resigned
from the Board on 21t June 2018. The Board has placed on record its
appreciation of the valuable contribution made by Mr Mehra during his tenure.

On the recommendation of the NRC, Mr Minesh S Dave was appointed as
Additional Director of the Company w.e.f 101 July 2018, in accordance with
Section 161(1) of the Companies Act 2013 and the Articles of Association of
the Company by the Board of Directors of the Company. Mr Dave holds office
only upto the date of forthcoming AGM and a notice under Section 160(1) of the
Act has been received from a Member signifying his intention to propose Mr
Dave's appointment as Director.

In accordance with the requirements of the Act, Mr K S R Murty, is liable to
retire by rotation and is eligible for re-appointment. Members' approval is being
sought at the ensuing AGM for his re-appointment.
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The Policy on appointment of directors

Policy on Board Diversity and Directors’ Attributes is reproduced in Annexure-|
forming part of this report.

Number of Board Meetings
Five Board Meetings were held during the year and the gap between two
meetings did not exceed 120 days. The dates on which the said meetings were

held were as follows:

2m May 2017, 26t July 2017, 26" October 2017, 23 January 2018 and 29"
March 2018

Details of meeting attended by the Directors are given below:

Name of the Director Designation No. of Board
Meetings
attended
during the
year 2017-18

Mr. | S Jha Chairman 5

Mr. Sanjeev Mehra Director 5

Mr. Ajay Kapoor Director 4

Mr. K S R Murty Director 5

Mr. Jayant Tiku CEO& Executive Director 5

Mrs. Rita Sinha Independent Director 4

Mr. D Diptivilasa Independent Director 5

Mrs Novel S Lavasa Independent Director 3

Meeting of Independent Directors

During the year, the Independent Directors met on 27" March 2018 without the
presence of Executive Director and other members of management to review
the performance of Non-independent Directors, the Chairman and the Board as
a whole.

Key Managerial Personnel

In terms of Section 203 of the Act, the following are the Key Managerial
Personnel of your Company:

Mr. Jayant Tiku, CEO & Executive Director
Mr. Gajendra Bhardwaj, Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Monica Mehra, Company Secretary
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10.

11.

REMUNERATION POLICY FOR THE DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND
OTHER EMPLOYEES

In terms of the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Act, the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee is responsible for recommending to the Board a
policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel
and other employees. In line with this requirement, the Board has adopted the
Remuneration Policy for Non-Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and other employees of the Company, which is reproduced in Annexure ||
forming part of this report.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Committees of the Board focus on certain specific areas and make
informed decisions in line with the delegated authority. Each Committee of the
Board functions according to its role and defined scope.

e Audit Committee (AC)
e Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)
e Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee)

Audit Committee of Directors
The functions of the committee can be grouped under the following three

broad heads —
o To oversee the issue of reliable financial reports by the company.
» To oversee the control processes for the management of risk and for
compliance with the laws.
o Other matters required by the laws, such as overseeing independent
valuations and approving related party transactions.

Composition of the Audit Committee of Directors (Audit Committee) is as
under:

8l | ° Name of the Director | = . . Category -
No. | 0 T
1. | Mr. Ajay Kapoor, Chairman Non-Executive Director
2. | Mrs Rita Sinha Non-Executive

3. | Mr. D Diptivilasa Independent Director

Five Audit Committee Meetings were held during the year. The dates on which

the said meetings were held are as follows:
24 April 2017, 25" July 2017, 24 October 2017, 22M January 2018 and 27th

March 2018.

Details of Audit Committee meetings attended by the Directors are given below:

Name of the Director No. of Meetings attended
during the year 2017-18
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Mr. Ajay Kapoor b
Mrs. Rita Sinha 4
Mr. D Diptivilasa 4

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

The Company has adopted Charter for the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee which specifies the principles and objectives, composition,
meetings, authority and power, responsibilities, Reporting, Evaluation etc. of
~ the Committee.

The Board has delegated the following powers to the NRC:
¢ Investigate any matter within the scope of this Charter or as referred to
it by the Board.
¢ Seek any information or explanation from any employee or director of
the Company.
e Ask for any records or documents of the Company.

The roles and responsibilities of the NRC include the following:
« Board Composition and Succession, Evaluation, Remuneration and
Development related
« Review of HR Strategy, Philosophy and Practices
s Other functions as may be prescribed by the Board

Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) is as
under:

SI. No.| = ‘Name of the Director i - |- . Category
1 Mr. Sanjeev Mehra, Non-Executive Director
Chairman®
2 Mr. | S Jha
3 Mrs. Rita Sinha Non-Executive
4 | Mr. D Diptivilasa Independent Director

*Resigned from Directorship from 21 June 2018,

Three meetings of Nomination & Remuneration Committee were held
during the year. The dates on which the said meetings were held are as
follows:

204 May 2017, 231 January 2018 and 29" March 2018.

Details of Nomination & Remuneration Committee meeting attended
by the Directors are given below:

Name of the Director No. of Meetings
attended during
201718

Mr Sanjeev Mehra
Mr | S Jha

Mrs. Rita Sinha
Mr D Diptivilasa

Wil oW
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12.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee)
The CSR Committee is responsible for-

= Formulation and recommendation to the Board, a Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy which indicates the activities to be undertaken by the
Company as specified in Schedule VII to the Act or as may be prescribed
by the rules thereto;

= Recommendation of the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the
activities referred to in the above clause and

= Monitoring the execution of Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the
Company from time to time.

Composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR) is as
under:

Sl. No. ‘Name of the Director = | = - Category = .
1 Mrs Rita Sinha, Chairperson | Non-Executive
Independent Director
2 Mr Sanjeev Mehra Non-Executive Director
3 Mr. Jayant Tiku CEO & Executive
Director

Five Meetings of CSR Committee were held during the year. The dates on
which the said meetings were held are as follows:

241 April 2017, 24" August 2017, 24t October 2017, 22" January 2018 and
29 March 2018.

Details of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee meeting attended by the
Directors are given below:

‘Name of the Director No. of Meetings attended
during the year 2017-18

Mrs. Rita Sinha 5

Mr. Sanjeev Mehra 4

Mr. Jayant Tiku 5

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE AND PERFORMANCE OF ITS
COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

The Board continues with the established process of evaluation of the
performance of the Board, individual Directors and of each of the statutorily
required committees of the Board. After obtaining feedback from each Director
about their views on the performance of the Board and other Director, the
Chairman of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee summarizes the
observations received from his colleagues. Only those Directors who have
attended at least three meetings are expected to submit feedback and
individual evaluations are sought only for those Directors. The performance of
the Board as a whole is then required to be reviewed at a meeting of
Independent Directors. The performance of the non-independent Non-executive
Directors and Board Chairman is aiso reviewed at this meeting. The summary
of the evaluation of the board’'s performance and of individual directors is
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13.

14.

15.

16.

presented to the NRC and to the entire board. Each Committee of the Board is
also required to conduct a self-evaluation and to submit a summary report fo
the Board of the result of such evaluation.

REGULATORY AND LEGAL

Subsequent to the true-up order for FY10-14, CERC directed its staff to
examine the impact of Transmission Majoration Factor (TMF) to review the
continuation of TMF for subsequent years.

CERC, thereatter, notified a draft amendment to CERC Tariff Regulations, 2014
abolishing the continuation of TMF for the Company. The Company, objecting
to such amendment, has filed detailed comments and presented the same
before CERC during the public hearing held for the issue. CERC has not issued
the final regulations in this regard yet.

RiSK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

The Company continues with its standardized Risk Management Process and
System, which is based on the Risk Management Policy of the Company.
Through a web-based system, Risk plans for all identified risks are monitored.
Quarterly meetings to review major risks and identify new risks are held by the
Risk Management Review Committee (RMRC) chaired by the CEO & Executive
Director.

internal controls and systems:

The Internal Audit process includes review and evaluation of process
robustness, effectiveness of controls and compliances. All processes of the
Company classified under vital, essential and desirable, are based on the
analysis of risk and process impact on Company's Operations. During the year,
the Company engaged PricewaterhouseCoopers as Internal Auditors.

SUSTAINABILITY
The Company has adopted Integrated Management System comprising of
Quality Management System I1SO 9001:2008, Environment Management
System 1S) 14001:2004 and Occupational Health and Safety Management
System - OHSAS 18001:2007 and is certified by BSI Assurance UK Limited.
SAFETY — CARE FOR OUR PEOPLE

Safety Statistics

1 No. of Mock Driils 16 19

2 Evaluation of personal protective equipment | 28 29
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17.

18.

19.

3 Inspection of first aid boxes 34 38

The Company had nil cases of accidents. Lost Time Injuries Frequency Rate
per million man hours (LITFR) and Total Injuries Frequency Rate per million
man hours (TIFR) and First Aid cases during the year under review were nil.

CARE FOR OUR COMMUNITY

Your Company has been actively working on the following thrust areas in CSR-
Education, Health & Sanitation and Livelihood and Employability.

In FY18, the CSR Policy based on the thrust Areas and programs in line with
Schedule — VII of the Act with timelines and outcome indicators was framed.
The same was approved by the Board of Directors as recommended by the
CSR Committee of the Company.

e Details of CSR Policy are provided in Annexure lll, Part A forming part of this
report.
¢ Details of CSR spend are provided in Annexure lll Part B forming part of this

report

CARE FOR OUR ENVIRONMENT

Impact of Powerlinks’ business on environment is minimal. The Company
ensures, by taking assistance of the law enforcement authorities, that no
habitation is constructed below its transmission lines. The Company has

“adopted the Environmental and Social Policy & Procedures (ESPP) in
~business activities viz. O&M and Project Management.

The Company organizes programmes from time to time on “Safety, Health
and Environment Awareness” for employees of the Company.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Based on the training requirements, the Company has achieved Training need
Completion Index (TNC!) of 100% as per target following July to June
calendar.

Your Company is an equal employment opportunity company and is
committed to creating a healthy work environment that enables employees to
work without fear of prejudice, gender bias and sexual harassment.

Under the Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Employees, the
Company has an Internal Complaints committee to consider and redress
complaints received under the policy. There was NIL complaint received during
the year.

The Industrial relations continue to be cordial.
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20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

BORROWINGS

The unsecured Non-convertible Debentures amounting to Rs 105 crore issued
by the Company are due for repayment in February 2019. The Debentures
issued on private placement basis at a coupon rate of 7.60% are listed on
National Stock Exchange. The Debenture trustees are Axis Trustee Services
Ltd., Axis House, Bombay Dyeing Mills Compound, Pandurang Budhkar Marg,
Mumbai, Maharashtra 400025.

CREDIT RATING

The Company has achieved CRISIL AAA/stable (Outlook Revised from 'stable’;
Rating Reaffirmed) on its Long term loans and CRISIL A1+ for its Short term
loans and Working Capital facilities. Total Bank loan Facilities rated are Rs 269
crore.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

Rs crore
Particulars FY18 FY17
Foreign Exchange Outflow mainly on account of:
Interest on foreign currency borrowings, NRI 0.07 0.07
dividends
FIXED DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Companies {Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014.

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS

The information required under Rule 5(2) of The Companies (appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is provided in the
Annexure 1V A forming part of this report. Information required by Section
197{12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is provided in Annexure
IV B.

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY &
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Particulars required by Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 on Conservation of Energy and Technology
Absarption are given in the prescribed format as Annexure- V forming part of
the report

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
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27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the
financial year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and
on arm’s length basis. Details of Related Party Transactions as per AOC-2 are
provided in Annexure VI forming part of the report.

There were no related part transactions under CSR initiatives during the year.

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees and
securities under Section 186 of the Act. The details of investments are provided
in the schedules to the financial statements.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Extract of Annual Return is provided in Annexure VIl forming part of the report.

AUDITORS

M/s S. R. Batliboi, LLP, Chartered Accountant (Registration No.
301003E/E300005), are the Statutory Auditors of the Company and hold office
till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the
year 2022.

AUDITORS' REPORT

M/s. S. R. Batliboi, LLP, Chartered Accountant, who are the statutory auditors
of your Company, have given their Audit Report. There have been no
qualifications in the Audit Report.

COST AUDITOR AND COST AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, Mr K S Berk, practicing Cost
Accountant, had been appointed as Cost Auditor of the Company for the
financial year ended 315t March 2018.

In accordance with the requirement of the Central Government and pursuant
to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company carries out an
audit of cost accounts relating to electricity every year. The Cost Audit Report
and the Compliance Report of your Company for the Financial Year ended
31st March, 2017, was filed within due date on 24" August, 2017 with the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

M/s. Nirbhay Kumar & Associates, Company Secretaries, were appointed as
Secretarial Auditors to conduct Secretarial Audit of records and documents of
the Company for FY18. The Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the
Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the Act except as
provided therein.
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Secretarial Audit Report is given as Annexure VIIi.

33. VIGIL MECHANISM

Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the Act, a vigil mechanism was established in
the Whistle Blower Policy for directors and employees to report to the
management instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or
violation of the Company's code of conduct or ethics policy. The Vigil
Mechanism provides a mechanism for employees of the Company to
approach the Chief Ethics Counsellor (CEC) Chairman of the Audit
Committee of the Company.

34. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems
established and maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal,
statutory, and secretarial auditors and the reviews performed by Management
the Board is of the opinion that the Company's internal financial controls were
adequate and effective during the financial year 2017-18.

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board
of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

a) inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed and that there are no material departures therefrom;

b} the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for
that period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of

' adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

d} the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis,

e) the directors had laid down intemnal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively;

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

The Board, its various committees and senior management have always
emphasized the need for strict adherence to controls, reporting of non-
compliance, transparency of decision making, accountability for actions, fair
dealings and zero tolerance of corruption and unethical behaviour. The
Directors are pleased to state that no significant departure from any of the
above has been brought to light.
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Annexure-l: Policy on Board Diversity and Directors’ Attributes (Ref.: Board’s Report,
Section 9)

1. Objective

1.1 The Policy on Board Diversity (‘the Policy’) sets out the approach to diversity
on the board of directors (‘the Board’) of Powerlinks Transmission Limited (the
company).

1.2 The company recognises that diversity at board level is a necessary
requirement in ensuring an effective board. A mix of executive, independent and
other non-executive directors is one important facet of diverse atiributes that the
company desires. Further, a diverse board representing differences in the
educational qualifications, knowledge, experience, gender, age, thought and
perspective results in delivering a competitive advantage and a better appreciation of
the interests of stakeholders. These differences should be balanced against the
need for a cohesive, effective board. All board appointments shall be made on merit
having regard to this policy.

2. Attributes of directors

The following attributes need to be considered in considering optimum board
composition:

i} Gender diversity:
Having at least one woman director on the Board.

i) Age
The average age of board members should be in the range of 55-65 years.

ii) Competency
The board should have a mix of members with different educational

qualifications, knowledge and with adequate experience in finance,
accounting, economics, legal and regulatory matters, the environment,
operations of the company's business and other disciplines related to the
company’s business.

iv} Independence
The independent directors should satisfy the requirements of the Companies

Act, 2013 (the Act).

Additional Attributes

» The directors should not have any other pecuniary relationship with the
company, its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and the company's
promoters, besides sitting fees and commission.

22




The directors should not have any of their relatives (as defined in the Act
and Rules made thereunder) as directors or employees or other
stakeholders (other than with immaterial dealings) of the company, its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

The directors should maintain an arm's length relationship between
themselves and the employees of the company, as also with the directors
and employees of its holding, associates, joint ventures, promoters and
stakeholders for whom the relationship with these entities is material.

The directors should not be the subject of allegations of illegal or unethical
behaviour, in their private or professional lives.

The directors should have ability to devote sufficient time to the affairs of
the Company.

3. Role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

3.1 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘the NRC’) shall review and
assess board composition whilst recommending the appointment or reappointment
of independent directors.

4, Review of the Policy

4.1  The NRC will review the policy periodically and recommend revisions to the
board for consideration.
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Annexure-II: Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees (Ref.: Board’s Report, Section 10)

The philosophy for remuneration of directors, Key Managerial Personnel (*KMP"} and all
other employees of Powerlinks Transmission Ltd.("company”) is based on the commitment
of fostering a culture of leadership with trust. The remuneration policy is aligned to this
philosophy.

This remuneration policy has been prepared pursuant to the provisions of Section 178(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act’). In case of any inconsistency between the provisions of
law and this remuneration policy, the provisions of the law shall prevail and the company
shall abide by the applicable law. While formulating this policy, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee ("NRC”) has considered the factors laid down under Section
178(4) of the Act, which are as under:

“(a) the fevel and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient fo attract, retain
and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully;

(b) refationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks; and

(c) remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-ferm performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals”

Key principles governing this remuneration policy are as follows:

Remuneration for independent directors and non-independent non-executive
directors

e [ndependent directors (“ID") and non-independent non-executive directors (*NED”)
may be paid sitting fees (for attending the meetings of the Board and of committees
of which they may be members) and commission within regulatory limits.

o Within the parameters prescribed by law, the payment of siting fees and
commission will be recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board.

e Overall remuneration (sitling fees and commission) should be reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors aligned to the requirements of the
company (taking into consideration the challenges faced by the company and its
future growth imperatives).

o Overall remuneration should be reflective of size of the company, complexity of the
sector/ industry/ company's operations and the company's capacity to pay the
remuneration.

+ Overall remuneration practices should be consistent with recognized best practices.

o Quantum of sitting fees may be subject to review on a periodic basis, as required.

» The aggregate commission payable to all the NEDs and IDs will be recommended
by the NRC to the Board based on company performance, profits, return to
investors, sharsholder value creation and any other significant qualitative
parameters as may be decided by the Beard.

s The NRC will recommend to the Board the quantum of commission for each director
based upon the outcome of the evaluation process which is driven by various
factors including attendance and time spent in the Board and committee meefings,
individual contributions at the meetings and contributions made by directors other
than in meetings.
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* In addition to the sitting fees and commission, the company may pay to any director
such fair and reasonable expenditure, as may have been incurred by the director
while performing his/ her role as a director of the company. This could include
reasonable expenditure incurred by the director for attending Board/ Board
committee meetings, general meetings, court convened meetings, meetings with
shareholders/ creditors/ management, site visits, induction and training (organized
by the company for directors) and in obtaining professional advice from independent
advisors in the furtherance of his/ her duties as a director.

Remuneration for managing director (“MD”)/ executive directors (“ED”)/ KMP/ rest of
the employees’

o The extent of overall remuneration should be sufficient to attract and retain
talented and qualified individuals suitable for every role. Hence, remuneration
should be

*»  Market competitive (market for every role is defined as companies from
which the company attracts talent or companies to which the company
loses talent)

+  Driven by the role played by the individual,

* Reflective of size of the company, complexity of the sector/ industry/
company's operations and the company’s capacity to pay,

Consistent with recognized best practices and

Aligned fo any regulatory requirements.

« In terms of remuneration mix or composition,

“ The remuneration mix for the MD/ EDs is as per the contract approved by
the shareholders. In case of any change, the same would require the
approval of the shareholders.

% Basic/ fixed salary is provided to all employees to ensure that there is a
steady income in line with their skills and experience.

s

0’0

-+, "7
Q‘.O 0.0

! Excludes employees covered by any long term settlements or specific term contracts. The remuneration for
these employees would be driven by the respective long term settlements or contracts.
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“+ In addition to the basic/ fixed salary, the company provides employees with
certain perquisites, allowances and benefits to enable a certain level of
lifestyle and to offer scope for savings and tax optimization, where
possible. The company also provides all employees with a social
security net (subject to limits) by covering medical expenses and
hospitalization through re-imbursements or insurance cover and
accidental death and dismemberment through personal accident
insurance.

% The company provides retirement benefits as applicable.

% In addition to the basic/ fixed salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances
as provided above, the company provides MD/ EDs such remuneration
by way of an annual incentive remuneration/ performance linked bonus
subject to the achievement of certain performance criteria and such other
parameters as may be considered appropriate from time to time by the
Board. An indicative list of factors that may be considered for
determination of the extent of this component are;

» Company performance on certain defined qualitative and
quantitative parameters as may be decided by the Board from
time to time,

» Industry benchmarks of remuneration,

» Performance of the individual.

<+ The company provides the rest of the employees a performance linked
bonus. The performance linked bonus would be driven by the outcome
of the performance appraisal process and the performance of the
company.

Remuneration payable to Director for services rendered in other capacity

The remuneration payable to the Directors shall be inclusive of any remuneration
payable for services rendered by such director in any other capacity unless:

a) The services rendered are of a professional nature; and

b) The NRC is of the opinion that the director possesses requisite qualification for
the practice of the profession.

Policy implementation
The NRC is responsible for recommending the remuneration policy fo the Board.

The Board is responsible for approving and overseeing implementation of the
remuneration policy.
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Annexure-Ill, Part A: CSR Activities (Ref.: Board’s Report, Section
17)

1

A brief outline of the Company's CSR
Policy, including

The Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR)
Committee has formulated and
recommended to the Board, a Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy
indicating the activities to be undertaken by
the Company, which has been approved by
the Board.

Powerlinks has been actively working in the
following thrust areas in CSR:

Education and Employability, Health care,
Availability of Safe drinking Water,
Eradicating hunger, poverty and
malnutrition, and Environmental
Sustainability and Animal Care.

The CSR Policy may be accessed on the
Company’s website at the link:
hitp:/www.powerlinks.co.in/pdf/csrpolicy.pdf

2 | Composition of CSR Committee Mrs Rita Sinha
Mr Sanjeev Mehra
Mr Jayant Tiku
3 | Average net profit of the company for As per Annexure 'a' fo this part
last three financial years:
4 | Prescribed CSR Expenditure for FY Rs 24162,857.95 or
2016-17
Rs 241.62 Lakh
5 | Details of CSR spent during the As follows:
financial year:
a | Total amount spent for the financial Rs 243.13 Lakh
year
b i Amount unspent, if any Nil.
¢ | Manner in which the amount spent Details in Annexure 'b' to this part

during the financial year
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[n case the company has failed to
spend the two percent of the average

net profit of the last three financial years

or any part thereof, the company shall
provide the reasons for not spending
the amount in its Board's Report

The Company has met the spend
requirement on CSR actlivities.

A responsibility‘statement of the CSR

Commiftee that the implementation and

monitoring of CSR Policy is in
compliance with CSR objectives and
Policy of the company

The implementation and monitoring of CSR
Policy is in compliance with CSR objectives
and Policy of the Company

Mr Jayant Tiku
CEO & Executive Director
DIN: 07085449

DLF Tower A, District Centre Jasola

New Delhi- 110025
Date: 15.6.18

Mrs Rita Sinha

Chairman of CSR Committee

DIN: 5169220

DLF Tower A, District Centre Jasola
New Delhi- 110025

Date: 15.6.18
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Annexure 'a’

Calculation of Average Net profit of the Company for last three Financial Years.

Financial year ended

2017

2016

2015

Profit before tax (In Rs.)

12681,59,197.00

11691,57,000.00

11870,72,456.00

Net Profit computed u/s 198
adjusted as per rule 2(1){f} of
the Companies (CSR Policy)
Rules, 2014 {in Rs.}

12681,59,197.00

11691,97,000.00

11870,72,496.00

Average net profit of the
company for last three financial
years (as defined in explanation
to sub-section (5) section 135
of the Actin Rs.

12(81,42,898.00
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Annexure IVA: Particulars of Employees (Ref.: Board’s Report,

Section 24)

There are no particulars falling under this section.

Annexure IVB: Disclosure of Managerial Remuneration (Ref.: Board’s

Report, Section 24)

A The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the

Company for the financial year

Name of Director

Ratio of Director’s remuneration to the median
remuneration of the employees of the Company
for the financial year

Mr Jayant Tiku, CEO & ED 15.63
Mrs Rita Sinha 0.60
Mr D Diptivilasa 0.46
Mrs Novel Lavasa 0.14

b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, CEQ, Company

Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year:

Name of Director and Key Managerial Personnel

Percentage increase in remuneration in the
financial year

Mr Jayant Tiku -5.20
Mr Gajendra Bhardwaj, CFO (KMP) 5.30
Ms Monica Mehra, €S (KMP) 24.90

c) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 24.39%

d) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the company: 66

e) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than managerial
personnel in the last financial year, its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial

remuneration,

Average increase in remuneration of Managers {defined as MD and £D on the Board of your Company)
was - 5.20%. For employees of Powerlink, the median increase was 24.39% .
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f} Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

It is affirmed that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees' adopted by the Company.

Annexure V: Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption
(Ref.: Board's Report, Section 25)

A. Conservation of Energy

0] the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy
»  Energy consumption at all locations is being monitored on monthly basis
= Al defective lights are being replaced by LED based fixtures in a phased manner

(i) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy
NIL

{iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipment
NiL

B. Technology Absorption
Efforts, in brief, made towards Technology Absorption,

Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts like product improvement, cost reduction,
product development or import substitution

In case of imported technology (imported during the last five years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year), following information may be furnished:

a) Technology iImported NIL
b} Year of Import NA
¢) Has technology been fully absorbed NA
If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken place, reasens thereof and future plans of
action
d) Expenditure on R & D (in Rs crore)
{i)y Capital NIL
(ii) Recurring NIL
Total NIL
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Annexure- VI: Related Party Transactions (Ref.: Board Report,

Section 26)

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Name(s} of | Nature of | Durati | Salient Justificat | Date (s} [ Amount | Date on which
the related | contracts/ on of | terms of { ion for | of paid as | the special
party and | arrangements/ | contr | contracts entering | approva | advance | resolution was
nature of | transactions acts/ | or into such | | by the | s, if any passed in
relationship arran | arrangeme | contracts | Board general meeting
geme | nis of | or as required
nts/ transaction | arrangem under first
trans | s including | ents or proviso to
action | value, if | fransacti section 188
s - any ons
NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Salient terms of
Name(s) of the | Nature of | Duration of | the contracts or
Date (s) of .
related party | contracts/ contracts/ arrangements or Amount paid as
X approval by the R

and nature of | arrangements/ arrangements/ transactions . advances, if any

. . . . X . Board, if any
relationship transactions transactions including value,

if any
The Tata
Power A
Pavmen s per agreed o

Company Ltd y_ tfor ICT Ongoing framework Ratification NIL

. services .
{Holding done by Audit
Company) Rs 71.77 lakh Comnmittee
Power Grid Transmission
Corporation of Service Charqes As per CERC
India Ltd. (we | . A g Regulations

.| including __—

are its incentive. rebate Ratification
associate and surcl:aar . 25 years till Rs 16571.18 done by Audit
company) ge 2028 Lakh Committee NIL
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As per

Power Grid contractual
Corporation of | Reimbursements terms dand
India Lid. (we | by the Company agree
are its |/ Leasing of 25 years framework NIL
associate premises Rs 70.82 lakh Ratification
company) done by Audit
Committee
Transfer of
Walwhan asset on
Renewable Sale of Laptop transfer of
Energy Limited | on transfer of | One time \?VmeéT.yee tot NIL
onne
(fellow employee haok value Ratification
Subsidiary) done by Audit
Rs 0.61 fakh Committee
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Annexure- VII: Extract of Annual Return (Ref.: Board Report,
Section 28)

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN ,
as on the financial year ended on 31% March 2017
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

L. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

iy CIN:- U40105DL2001PLC110714
ii} Registration Date: 04/05/2001
i}y Name of the Company: Powerlinks Transmission Limited
iv} Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Public Company
v) Address of the Registered office and contact details: 10" Floor, DLF Tower A,
District Centre Jasola,
New Delhi- 110025
vi) Whether listed company: ¥es+ No
vii} Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any:
TSR Darashaw Private Limited
6/10, Haji Moosa Patrawala Indu, 20 Dr £ Moses Road,
Mahalaxmi, Mumbai - 400011 Maharashtra

1L PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall

be stated: -

SI. No. | Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of

the
main products / services Product/ service
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company

1 Power Transmission 5406 100%

fll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

Name & Address of the CIN/GLN Holding/ % of | Applicab
Company Subsidiary/ | shares le
Associate held | Section
1 | The Tata Power L28920MH1919PLCO00 | Holding 51% | 2(46)
Company Ltd. 567

Bombay House
24, Homi Mody Street

Mumbai-400001

IV Share Holding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Break-up as percentage of Total

Equity)
| |

i) Category - wise Share holding

Category of No. of shares held at the beginning No. of shares held at the end of the year %

Shareholder | of the year Chang
s e
during
the
year
Pemat | Physical Total % Demat | Physical Total %
of of
Tot Total
al Shares
Sha
res
A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) 0 3 3 0% 0 3 3 0% 0%
Individual/
HUF

b) Central 0 0 0 0% | @ 0 o o 0%




Govt

¢) State 0 0 0% | 0 0 ) 0%
Govt

d) Bodies 238679997 238680000 | 51 238679997 238680000 51% 0%
Carp. %

e) Banks/ FI | O 0 0% ;0 0 0 0%
f} Any other | 229319997 229319997 | 49 229319997 229319997 49% 0%
- Govt Yo

Company

Sub-total 4679959994 468000600 | 100 | 467999994 468000000 100% | 0%
(A} (1):- %

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%
Individuals

b) Other- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%
Individuals

¢) Bodies 0 0 0 g 0 0 0%
Corp.

d) Banks/ FI | O 0 0 0 0 0 0%
e} Any other { 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%
Sub-total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%
(A) (2):-

Total 467999994 468000000 | 100 | 467999994 468000000 100% | 0%
Shareholdin %%

g of

Promoter

{A)= (A)(1)

+{A)(2)

B Public

Shareholdin

g

(1) t) 0 0% |0 0 0% 0%
Institutions

a) Mutual t) 0 0% | O 0 0% 0%
Funds

b) Banks/ FI | O 0; 0% | Q 0] 0% 0%
c) Central 0 0 0% |0 0 0% 0%
Govt

d) State ¢ 0 % |0 0 0% 0%
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Govt {s)

a) Venture
Capital
Funds.

0%

0%

0%

f) Insurance
Companies

0%

0%

0%

g) FlIs

0%

0%

0%

h} Foreign
Venture
Capital
Funds

0%

0%

0%

i) Others
(specify)

0%

0%

0%

Sub-total
(B) {(1):-

0%

0%

0%

(2) Non-
Institutions

0%

0%

0%

a) Bodies
Corp.----
(i) Indian
(i) Qverseas

0%

0%

0%

b}
Individuals

(i} Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
uptoRs 1
Lakh

0%

0%

0%

{ii)
Individual
shareholders
holding
acminal
share capital
in excess of
Rs 1 Lakh

0%

0%

0%

¢) Others
{specify)

0%

0%

0%

Sub-total
(B) (2):-

0%

0%

0%

Total Public
Sharehoidin
g {8)=
(BY1)
+(B)(2)

0%

0%

0%
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C. shares
held by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

0%

0%

0%

Grand Total
{A+B+0)

467999994 | 6

468000000 | 100

%

467999994 | 6

468000000

100%

0%

ity Shareholding of Promoters

Sl Shareholders'

No. | Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year
% of Shares 1 %
% of Tatal | % of Shares % of Total | Pledged / Change
Shares of Pledged / Shares of | encumbered | during
the encumbered to | No of the to total the
No of Shares | Company total shares Shares Company | shares year
The Tata Power
1 | Company Ltd 238630000 51% 51% 238680000 51% 51% 0%
Power Grid
Corporation of
2 | India Ltd 229319997 49% 49% 229319997 49% 49% 0%
3 | Mr Ravi P Singh 1 0% 0% 1 0% 0% 0%
4 i MrtSliha 1 0% 0% 1 0% 0% 0%
51 MrTCSarmah 1 0% 0% 1 0% 0% 0%
Total 468000000 100% 100% 468000000 100% 100% 0%

*QOut of its total holding, The Tata Power Company Ltd holds three shares jointly with three individuals.

iii) Change in Promoter' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
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Sl No. Shareholding at the Reason Increase/ decrease in Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the vear promoters' during the year
Sharehoiding during
the year
No of Shares | % of No of % of Total ; No of % of Total
Total Shares Shares of | Shares Shares of
Shares the the
of the Company Company
Company
The Tata 238680000 51% No 0 0% 238680000 | 51%
Power Change
Company
Ltd*
Power Grid | 229319997 49% No 0 0% 229319997 | 49%
Corporatic Change
n of India
ttd
Mr Ravi P i 0% No 0 0% 1 0%
Singh Change
MrIS iha 1 0% No 0 0% 1 0%
Change
MrTC 1 0% No i 0% 1 0%
Sarmah change

*0ut of its total holding, The Tata Power Company Ltd holds three shares jointly with three individuals.

iv} Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and

ADRs):

Sl No.

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Reason

Increase or decrease in
Shareholding during
the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No of Shares | % of No of % of Total
Total Shares Shares of
Shares the
of the Company
Company

NIL* NA NIL NA

* All shareholders are in the category of

Promoters/ Directors
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v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Sl | Name of Shareholding at the Reason Increase/ decrease in Cumulative
N | Shareholder | beginning of the year directors/kmp' Sharehelding during
0. Shareholding during the year
the vear
No of % of Total No of % of Total No of % of Total
Shares Shares of Shares Shares of Shares | Shares of
the the the
Company Company Company
1 Mr15 Jha i 0% No 1 0%
Change
2 | Mr Ajay 0] 0% Share 1 0% 1 0%
Kapoor transferr
{Joint -ed
holder with
The Tata
Power
Company
Ltd.

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment
In Rs crore
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

indebtedness at the

beginning of the financial

year

i) Principal Amount 103.89 105.00 0.00 208.89

i} Interest due but not

paid 0.00 5.14 7.05

iii) Interest accrued but 1.91

not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 105.80 110.14 0.00 215.94

Change in Indebtedness
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during the financial year

0.00 - 0.00 0.00
JAddition
OReduction 53.66 5.14 59.00
Net Change 53.86 5.14 0.00 -59.00
Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 51.95 105.00 0.00 156.95
i) Interest due but not
paid 0.00 0.00 0.00
fil} Interest accrued but 0.96 514 6.10
not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 52.91 110.14 0.00 163.05

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whofe-time Directors and/or Manager:
(Rs)
Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/
Sl No. | remuneration Manager Total Amount
Mr Jayant Tiku,
CEO& ED
i Gross salary

{(a) Salary as per
provisions contained
in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act,
1961 6,052,457.38 6,052,457.38

(b) Value of
perquisites u/s 17(2)
of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

{c) Profits in lieu of
salary u/s 17(3) of
the Income-tax Act,
1961

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity




Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify 2,241,400.00 2,241,400.00
Others, please

specify 615,600.00 615,600.00
Total (A) 8,909,457.38 8,909,457.38

Rs 6.94 crore which is 5% of Net Profit as
computed above as per Section 198 of the Act

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:

(Rs)
Name of Directors Particulars of Remuneration Total
Fee for Commission Others,
attending please
board / specify
committee
Meetings
Il independent Directors
1. | Mrs Rita Sinha 3,40,000 Nil Nil 3,40,000
2. | Mr D Diptivilasa 2,60,000 Nil Nil 2,60,000
3 Mrs Novel Lavasa : 80,000 80,000
Total (A) 6,80,000 Nil Nil 6,80,000
lI. | Other Non-Executive Nil
1. 1 Mrl 8 Jha* Nil Nil Nil Nil
2. | Mr Sanjeev Mehra* Nil Nil Nil Nil
3 | Mr Ajay Kapoor® Nil Nil Nil Nil
4 Mr K S R Murty* Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (B) Nil Nil Nil Nit
Total Managerial 6,80,000 Nil Nil 6,80,000
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per N.A. The Remuneration is only by way of Sitting Fees. As per
the Act section 197(2) of the Act, ceiling of 1% of Net Profits does not
include sitting fees.

*No payment of sitting fee is being made to the Directors nominated on the Board of the Company
from Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd., being a Central Public Sector Undertaking.

&No sitting fee is being paid to Directors nominated on the Board of the Company by TATA Power
Company Ltd. as per Board approved policy
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel* Other than Managing Director/ Manager
/Whole Time Director
Rs

Key
Particulars of Managerial
S| No. | remuneration Personnel

Company
CEO - Mr Secretary - Ms | CFO Mr Gajendra
Tiku Monica Bhardwaj Total Amount

204619 200772

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per
provisions contained
in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act,
1961 6,052,457.38 1,423,567.40 2,330,947.30 | 9,806,972.08

(b) Value of
perquisites u/s 17(2)
of the Income-tax
Act, 1961 .

(c) Profits in lieu of
salary u/s 17(3} of

the [ncome-tax Act,
1961 -

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
4 - others, specify 2,241,400.00 2,241,400.00

5 Others, Retirals 615,600.00 | 238,269.62 276,327.11 1,130,196.73

Total 8,808,457.38 | 1,661,837.02 2,607,274.41 13,178,568.61

VH. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Sectio | Brief Details of Authorit | Appe

n of y al
Description Penalty / made

Punishment/ ’

Compa NCLT/ | 3@
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nies Compounding COURT] | (give
Act fees imposed :J;;tai

Penalty Nil

Punishment NH

Compounding Nil

OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty Nil

Punishment Nil

Compounding Nil
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Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315 MARCH 2018

[Pursuant fo section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,

POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMITED

10% Floor, DLF Tower A
District Center, Jasola
New Delhi - 110025

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMITED (here
in after called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMITED books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March 2018 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Beoard-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Powerlinks Transmission Limited ("The Company"} for the financial year ended
on 315 March 2018 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
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(i} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(iii} The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period).

(iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period).

(v) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings {Not applicable to the Company during the audit period).

(vi) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’)

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;_{Not applicable to the Company during the audit period).

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period).

(c) The Securites and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit

period).

{(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)} Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the Company
during the audit period).

(e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;(Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period).
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(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period).

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 ;(
Not applicable to the Company during the audit period).

(i) The Securites and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation 2015;

Debt Securities (Debentures) of the Company has been listed consequently all regulations of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation 2015 (as Amended), applicable on the Company and Company is in compliance of
all such provisions during the audit period.

(vii) The Electricity Act, 2003

(viii) CERC Rules & other Regulations issued from time to time, viz, CERC (Sharing of Inter
State Transmission Charges and Losses) Regulations, 2010. The Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Standards of Performance of inter-State transmission licensees) Regulations,
2012, CERC (Procedure for calculating Revenue from Tarff & Charges) Regulations 2010, Fees
and charges of Regional Load Dispatch Centre and other related matters Regulations

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisiohs of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through unanimously while the dissenting members’ views if any are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes,
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company has not undertaken the following
activities.

(i) Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / sweat equity/ debentures etc.
(ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities

(iif) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act,
2013

(iv) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc.

(v) Foreign technical collaborations

For Nirbhay Kumar & Associates Date — 10/07/2018

Place — New Delhi

Nirbhay Kumar

C.P, 7887

M. No. 21093
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Tel . +91 11 6671 800G
Fax 1491116671 9999
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTY

To the Members of Powerlinks Transmission Limited
Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Powerlinks Transmission Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the maiters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial stalemenis
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of ihe Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Siandards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act., read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitics; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively
for ensuring the aceuracy and compleieness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these ind AS financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial siatements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing, issued by the Instituic of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s jedgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud o error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audif procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate {o provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Tnd AS financial statements.

SR Gatubei & Co LLP, g Limited Liakdity Partnerstip with LLP ldentity Mo AAB 4224
Reqd. Oflice : 22, Camac Street, Blagk ¢, 3rd Floor, Kalliila 708 016
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Ind
AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, its profit including other comprehensive income, its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matier

The Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017, included in these
Ind AS financial statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor who expressed an upmaodified
opinion on those statements on 02 May 2017,

Reporf on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sounght and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
a3 it appears from our examination of those books;

(¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
, 2015, as amended;

(e} On ihe basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018,
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference fo these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2 to this report;
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(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 28 to the nd AS financial statements:

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

ili. There were no amounts which were required o be transferred to-the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number; 301003E/E300005
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per Sanjeev ?n;ar Singhal

Pariner

Membership Murnber: 095377
Place of Signature: ro gee Dl
Date: April 19, 2018
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Annexure 1 referred (o in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other togal and regulatory requirements™ of
our report of even date

Re: Powertinks Transmission Limited (*the Company™)

ii.

vi.

vil.

According fo the information and explanations given by the management, there are no immovable
propertics, included in property, plant and equipment of the company and accordingly, the requivements
under paragraph 3(i}(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

‘The management has conducted physical veriication of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year
and no material discrepuncies were noticed on such physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured {o companies, firnis, Limited Liability Partaerships or sther parties covered in the
register maintaincd under section 189 of the Companics Act, 2013, Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3{iii)(a), (b} and (e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, there are no loans,
investmentds, guaraniees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act 2013 are applicabie and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made
by the Central Goverament for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies
Acl, 2013, related to the Transmission of electricity, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified
accounts and records have been made and mainlained. We have not, however, made a detailed
examingtion of the same.

(1) Undispuled statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, service tax, duty of custom, duiy of cxcise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other
statutory ducs have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According 1o the information and explanations given to us, no undispuied amounts payable in respect
of provident lund, employees® state insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of custom, dutly
of cxcise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, at the
year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(¢} According o the records of the Company, the dues of income-tax, sales-lax, service lax, duly of
custom, duty of excise , value added tax and cess. ot account of any dispute, are as follows:

| Name of the statute | Nature  of | Amount* { Rs “Period to which the | Forum where the
the dues Tacs) amount relates dispute is pending
“The Centrat sales | Sale tax 424615 2004-05 Lo 2007-08 | High Court
Fax Act, 1956 | Lucknow
The Central sales | Saletax | 23119 2008-09 (0 2010-11 | Additional
Tax Act, 1956 Commissioner
. {Appeals) Lucknow

*Net of Rs. Nil paid under protest
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viii.

xI.

xii.

Xiii.

“Xiv.

XV,

xvi,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulled in repayment of loans or borrowing fo a {inancial institution, bank or dues to
debenture holders,

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not raised
any money by way of initial public offer / further public offer / debt instruments. Company has atilized
the mosnies raised by way of term loans for the purposes for which they were raised.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we
report that no fraud by the company or no fraud on the company by the officers and employees of the
Company has been noticed or reporied during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerizl remuneration
has been paid/ provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the
order are not applicable w the Company and hence pot conmented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the refated
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the notes 1o the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accouniing standards.

Accordirg to the information and explanations given o us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
pattly convertible debenturcs during the year under review and ence, reporting requirements under
clause 3{xiv) are not applicable 1o the company and, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Compeny has not eatered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in section 192
of Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given 1o us, the provisions of section 45-I1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company,

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
[CCA] Firm Registration Number: 30 1063E/E300005

per Sanjeev K7ﬁmz' Singhat

Pasiner

Membership Number: 095377
Place of Signature: vhen: Dol
Date: April 19, 2018
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ANNEXURE 2 T0O THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF Powerlinks Transmission Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™}

We have audited the internal financial controls over {inancial reporting of Powerlinks Transmission Limited (“the
Company™) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Muanagement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Manageiment is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal centrol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the esscntial
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Tnternal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporling issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence (o the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, lhe prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compleieness of the
accounting reeords, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013,

Auditer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance wilh the
{iuidance Note on Audit of Internal Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the
Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Acl, 2013, to the extent applicable Lo
an audit of internal finrancial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal [inancial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and il such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit cvidence sbout the adequacy of the internal finaneial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial stateients and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal finsncial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over {inancial reporting with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and lesting and evaluating the design and operaling effectiveness of internal control
bused on the ussessed risk. The procedures seleeted depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether duc to fraud or error.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basjs for our audit
opinien on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Financiai
Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reperting with reference to these linancial statements is a
precess designed to provide reasonable asswrance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial slatements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over fmancial reporting with reference to these financial
stafements includes those policies and procedures that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accuraiely and fairly reflect the transsctions and dispositions of the assets of the corapany; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transaclions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of finuncial stalements in
accordance with generally accepted acconnting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in sccordance with authorisations of managenent und diveciors of the company; and {3) provide
reasonable assurance reparding prevention or timely detection of unautherised acguisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assels that coutd have a material effeel on the fnancial statements.




SE Banimoig Co. LLFP

Chartered Accountants

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrels OQver Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over firancial reporting with reference to these
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of conirols, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may cccur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these {inancial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial contrel over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements may become jnadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
pelicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls ever {inancial
reporting with reference to these financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these financial statements were operating cffectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the interpal
control over financial reparting crileria established by the Caompany considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidanee Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repoiting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For S.R. Batliboi & CG. LLP
Chartered Accounlants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E360005

VAT
per Sanjeey ]{yﬁmr Singhal

Pariner

Membership ?‘ftimbm‘: 95377
Place of Signature: fess e i
Date: April 19, 2018
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Powerlinks Transmission Limited
Balance Sheet ag at 31st March 2018

Assets

Non-current assets

Financial assets

(i} Sesvice concession amangement
{ii) Other financial assels
Nen-curment tax assets (act)

Gther pon-current assels

Tatal Non-current assets

Current Assets
Inventories
Financini assels
{iy Investments
{ii} Tradereceivables
(iify Unbilled reverue
{iv} Cash and cash equivalenis
{v} Other bank balanees
{vii) Service concession amanpement
{viiy Other financial agsets
Giher comrent gssels

Tetal current assets

Tatnl assets

Equity and Hablifics
Equity

Euuity share capital
Qther equity

Total cqulty

Lixblities

Non-current Liabilities

Tinancial Liabilities
Borrowings

Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Tuote! nen-current Habiitles

Current linbilitics
Financial liabilities
i) Trwade payables
{ii}  Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Current {ax liabilities (net)
Other current liabilities
‘Fatal current Habilities

Tatal liahHitles

Tuial eguity and Hublities

As at Asgat
Notes 31st Wfarch 2018 3ist BEarch 2017
INK lacs INR lacs
3 83,878.63 90,360.75
4.1 156.88 3704
3 T77.2% 958.83
6 127.2% 96.50
84,520.0% 91,453.09
7 172,50 172.55
3 12,086.03 9,556.44
9 1,658.76 3,381.51
43 2,197.28 2485.64
10 1,566,08 8.43
i 4,509.37 5193.93
3 §,248.13 3508.82
4.1 147.86 173,99
[ 3679 2097
19,015.94 26,573.30
1,13,836,03 1,18,026.3%
12 46,200.00 46,800.00
13 39,407,45 36,607.19
86,207.40 3340719
14 - 15,663.90
15 132.15 54,16
16 377.51 3,140.14
509.69 18,890.20
17 644.05 373.72
18 16,591.08 $1,502.28
15 9,11 3443
20 - 1,930.79
19 5,784.64 188778
27.028.88 15,729.00
27,538,57 34,619.20
1,13:830,03 1,18,026.3%

‘The accampuying notes are an fnfegra) pact of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For 8.R.Batlibol & Co, LLP

Chartered Accountanis

Firm Repistration No-301003E/E300005
C’isf""""’ i—“‘—"‘ M"—‘“
per Sunjecy Rumar Singhal
Paviner ;

Membership No: 95377

Place: New Delhi
Date: 19/04/2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Divectors
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Director
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Chief Financial Officer
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Chief Executive Officer
& Exeeutive Director
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Monica Mehra .
Company Secretary

Place: Gurugram
Date: 19/04/2018




Powerlinks Transmission Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2018

Year Ended Year Ended
Notes 31st March 2018 Akst March 2017
INR lacs INR Jacs
Revenue from Operations 21 [6,132.75 14,943.68
Other Income 22 1.267.69 1,211.28
Total Income 17,390.44 16,154.96
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 23 754.62 70007
Finance costs 4 1,691.62 2,007.92
Transmission, administration and other expenses 25 1,066 .96 67537
Tota] expenses 3,513.20 3,473.36
Profit before tax 13,877.24 12,681.60
Current tax (MAT} 16 4,188.10 3.911.96
Tax for earlier years 16 (32.00) -
Deferred tax 15 (2,762.61) {1,308.25)
Tncosne Tzx expense 1,303.49 {6.896.25}
Profit for the year 12,483.75 19.577.89
Qther comprehensive incems
Items that wili not be reclassified to profit end foss in subsequent perods:
Remeasurement of (lossesHain in defined benefit plans {22,65) {7.68
Income tax effect 4.83 {3.71
Net other comprehensive Incunie not to he reclassified to profit or loss in
sitbsequent periods. (17.82) i3.88
Total comprehensive income for (he year 12,465.93 19,591.77
Eazenings per equity share (Face Yalue of shares Hs 10 ench)
Basic computed on the basis of profit attdbutable to equily holders {in Rs.) 27 266 4.18
Dituted computed on the basis of profit attributable to equity holders ¢in Rs.) 2,66 4,18
The nccompaying notes are an infegral part of the financial stutements
As per our report of even date
For S.R.Batliboi & Co, LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Direcfors ’
Chartered Aceounfands K
Fiin Regisiration Ro-30 LO03EE30GHS " e — W“/g;
1] 1Sifa L C.)‘,“ ; %~\/// z&?"; P
per Fuijeey Kumag Siaghal SanJdéev Mchra Jayznt Tiku
Partner Director Chief Executive Offfcer
Membership No: 99177 & Executive Director
. } LA 3 N .
i ’Q‘\e““w& T {_‘Q&ﬁ»\ﬂvgwy.“ o ALl Medansn
Gajendra Bhardwaj Monica Mehrg.
Chief Financinl Offiecr Company Secretary
Place: Mew Delhi Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram
Date: 19/04/2018 Date: 19/84/2018 Date: 19/04/2018




Powerlitlis Transmission Limited
Stadement of cash flows for the yeur ended 31 March 2018

Qperating acilvities
Profit before tax
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash fows:
Firance cost
Interest income eamed oa bark depesit
Unrealised gain on invesiment carried at fair valae through siaternent of profit and loss
Net gain on sale of current investments-mutual funds

Warldng capifal adjustments:

Dreerease in Invenlory

Incresse in Trade receivable

Decrease in Unbilled revenue

Decrease in Service Concession Arrangement-Non Current
Increase in Service Concession Amngement-Curent
Decrease in Other financial asset- Noa coment
Drccrease in Cther financlal asset- cument

fiwzeasy i Other Mo cunent asscls

Increase in Other current agsels

Inerease in Trade payable

Inerease in Other cument labilities

Decreasz in Shor-term provisions

Increase in Long-lenn provisions

Degrease in Other Financial Liabilities - Current

Income lax poid
Net cash flows from operating activities

Investing activitics

Purchage of invesiment in Mutunl funds

Sale proceeds from investments in imtual Funds
Interest received

Proceeds from maturity of fixed deposit

Met cash ftows used In Investing aclivitics

Financing aclivitics

Finance cosis

Proceeds from shext term bomowings
Proceeds from fong term borrowings
Repayment of short term borrowings
Repayment of jong tenn borrowings
Dividends paid

Dividend distribution tax

Net cash flows used In financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash ond cash equivaients at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents af the period end

‘The aceompanying nofes sre an infegral part of the financial sfateneats

For the year caded For the year cnded
Narch 31 2018 March 3 2017
INR Lacs INR Lacs
13,677.24 12,681.60
1,691.62 2,096.03
{636.92) (588.35)
(34.97) (26.67)
(596.30) {458.52)
0.05 0.62
(3,569.81) (471.20)
288.36 156.91
6,482.11 7,160,74
(679.31} 158,31
0.13 0.03
0,01 (206.22}
{30.78) (58.07)
(6.52) 1.28
270,33 75,76
876.86 (691.74)
(25.32) 10,35
2335 (20.35)
{8.78) 2,861.99
17,921.55 22,651.80
{5.900.51) (2.117.45)
£2,021.04 20,535.35
(53,037.19) (65,314.15)
51,138,837 59,034,01
664,60 629,79
284.38 2,494.33
(949.34) (3,156.02)
(1,763.30) (1.683.03)
- 10,501.85
- 10,38G.00
- {10,601.85)
(5,184.58) {16,450.95)
(936.00) (7,956.00)
{1,619.66) (1,810.21)
(9,514.05) (17,400.19)
1,557.65 (20.36)
B.43 29,29
1,566.08 243
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Pewerlinks Trensmission Limited
Stafement of Chanpes Lis Equily for the year ended 31 March 2015

A, Eqully share capifub

Equlty sharcs of INR FDf- cach issued, subscribed, and fally paid. No. of Shares Armcunt ik Rslaes
At 1 Anril 2016 4680,06,000 46,800
Issue of equily shares during the yeur - -
At 31st March 2117 4616,00,000 46,100
At 1 April 2017 4080,00,000 46,800
Issuc of equity shares during the year - -
At 31st Murch 2018 1680.00.600 46500

b, Other Efuity

For the vear ended 37st March, 2018 Amount in Rs, {acs
Deseription Heserves and Surplas Taotat
Gunerat Reserve Sell Inswrsnce Pebenture Retalned
Reserve Redemption Earnings
Reserve
Bialnnce as at st Aprid, 2006 (A) 525840 131547 . 20,018.0¢ 26,591,938
Profit for the year - - - 19,577.89 19,577.8%
Other Comprehensive lncome/(Expzose) for the year {net of 1ax) - - - 13.88 13.88
Total Comprehensive Tnconie {B) - . - 10,508.77 19,548 77
Trensferred to Self Insuranee Reserve 152.14 (152.14) .
Less: Payment of interim dividends on equity shares . . . {7.020.00) £7.020.00)
Less: Dividend distmbution tax on inferim dividend R . . (142918 €1,420.113
Eess: Payment of final dividends on equity shares . . . (536.00) (536,00}
Less: Dividend distribation tax on final dividend . - - (1490.55) (190.55)
t.css Debenture redemoption reserve ] . 1,942 .30 1,942,500 .
Totsl (C) - 152.14 1,942.50 (11,670.30) {9,575.00}
Balance s 2t Marck 31, 2017 (A+B+C) 5,158.40 1,467.21 1.942.50 27.93%.48 36,607.12
Malance as at April 91, 2017 5,258.00 1.467.24 1,942.50 27,939.48 16,607.19
Profit far Uie year - - . 12,433.75 32,483.75
Qther comprehensive income for the year (oet of tax) - - - [17.44 (17.52)
Totzl Comprehensive Income $, 25800 1,467.21 1,942.50 40,405.41 49,073,142
Transfeered to Self Insurance Reserve - 152.E5 - £152.15} -
Transfer to Debenture redemplion reserve B E G82.50 {682,506} -
Less: Payment of final dividends on equily shares - - . {23600 {936.00)
Less: Dividend distrebution f2x oo {final dividend - - - {190.57) (1906.57)
Less; Payuient of interim dividends on equity shares - - - (7,020,006} {2,020.08)
Luss: Dividend distribution tax on interin dividead - . - {1,439.0%) £1,429.0%)
Balence as at 31st March, 2018 525800 1,615.36 2,625,00 2%,945,10 3449740
‘I'ke zccampanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our zeport of even date
For S.R.Batlibel & Co. LLP For and on behall of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No-301003E/E300005 v
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POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

t Corporate Information

POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMITED ("the Company™), has been set up pursuant {o an aprecment crtered info between The Tata Power Company
Limited and Power Grid Cerporation of India Limited (POWERGRID) with 51% and 49% shurcholding respectively, 1o construct, operate and maintain 1,166
Kilometers of five 480 KV Double Circuit Transmission Lincs and one 220 KV Double Circuit Transmission Ling frorm Siliguri in West Bengal via Biliar to
Mandola In Uttar Pradesh. Fawer is being evacuated from the Tala Hydro Electric Power Project in Bhutan, a Project developed by Government of India ad
Government of Bhutan, and surpius power in Easlern India and is being transferred to Northern India through the transmission lines. The company is a public
fimited company incorporated and doniciled in India and has its registered office at 10th Floor, DLF Tower A, District Centre Jasola, New Delhi 110025,
India.

The Company has been granted tansmission license for 25 years by Centzal Electricity Regulatory Comnyssion (CERC) for the Iransmission of electricity
effeative 13 November, 2003,

During the previous year, the company had wmised funds of Rs.10,500 Lacs by way of issue of redeemable non-convertibie debentures, These debentures are
listed ot the Mational Stock Exchange of Indin Limited.

The financial staternents were authorised for issue in secordance with 3 resolution of the Direciors on April 19, 2018,
1. Bignlficant Accounting Policles :

23 Statcnent of complisnce
The Finaneial statements have been prepased in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards { Ind AS) as notified under the companies ( Indian
, Accounting Standards} Rules , 2015(as amended from time 16 time) reed with section £33 of the Companics Act, 2013,

2,2 Dasic of preparation aad presentation

The finuacial statements have been prepared on 3 historical cost basis, cxcept for the following assets and Habilities which bave been measured af fhir
value;
a) Certain financizl asscts measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments)

23 Use of estimates

The preparation of these financial statements in eonformity with the recopmition and measurement prineiples of Ind AS requires the management of the
. Company fo make estimates and sssumptiens that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at
the date of the {financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods preseated,

Estimates and underlying assuioptions ane reviewsd on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the perod in which the
estimates are revised and future periods are affected,

Key source of estimation of unceriainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to the canying amounts of assels
and liabilities within the next financial yeay, is in respect of secvice concession arrangement, valuation of deferred tax assets and provision for employee
benefits.

24 Revenue recognition

Revenue fs recognised to the extent that it is probable that cconomic benefit will flow to the Company and that the reveaue can be reliably measured,
Revenue i measured at e fair value of the consideration received or receivable, Revenue is reduced for estimated rebates and other similer
aflowances.

24,1, Service Concession Arrangement (*SCA”)

2, Recognition and measuremen|

The Company had been set up to construct, operate and maintain 1,116 Kilomuters of five 400 KV Double Circuit Transmission Line
and 220 KV Double Circult Transmission Line from Siligur in West Beogal via Bihar to Mandolz ir Uttar Padesh under the "Build-
Owo-Operate-Transfer” {BOOT) basis, These transmission fines and related assets will be tramsferred to POWERGRID in terms of
agreement at the end of the term of conteact, Power is being evacuated from the Tala Hydro Electric Power Project in Bhutan, a Project
developed by Government of indiz and Government of Bhuwtan, and from surplus power in Eastern India, which is being transferred to
Northern India.

In terms of application of Ind AS- 11, Appendix A “Scrvics Concession Arrangement (SCA)", the fair value of fulure cash flows
receivable under the above project have been initially recognised under financial asseis as Receivables under Service Concession
Amangements' and have been rmoognised at amortised cost subsequently, The term of the TSA agrecment between Power grid
Corporation of India Linsited and Powerlink Trensmission Limited is 25 yenrs and may be extended to 30 yeass,

With respect to SCA, revenus and costs are atlocated between those relating to transmiizsion servicas ang those relating to operation
and maintenance services, and are accounted for separately, Consideration received or recsivable is allocated by reference to the
selative fair value of scrvices defivered when the amounts are separately identiffable. The infrastrecture used in the concession
arrangements is classificd as financia] asset, based on the nature of the payment entitierments established in the SCA. ;




POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b.  Contractual obligation to restore the infrasirsclure to a speeificd level of serviceability

The Company has contractuat obligations 1o maintain the infrastruciure to a specified Jevel of serviceability or to restore the
infrastructure to 4 specified condition before it is handed over to the grantor of the SCA consequent to the rpght available with the
grantor under the transmission service agreement. In case of SCA urder fipancial asset medel, such costs are recognized in the peried
in which such costs are actually ineumed,

¢ Revenue recognition

COnee the infrastrweture is in operation, the trestment of income is recognised as Revenue from operations under SCA in accordance
with the financial asset madel using effective interest mehod. Revenues from operations and maintenance services ad overlay
services are recegrised in cach perdod as and when servives are rendered.

d.  Horrowing cost relzted to SCAs

In case of concession arangement under fmancizl asset model, hormowing costs atidbutable te constction of the infrstracture is
charged {c the Statement of Profit and Loss in the peried in which such costs are incurred.

242 Rendering of services

Suervice Revanue primarily fncludes rendering of services for providing project management, consultancy, nnd supervision services. The
Campany recognises revenue as follows:
a,  Revenue from consuliansy and supervision contracis on a time and material basis, 15 recogmised s services are rendesed and as related
¢osls are incurred,

b.  Revenue from fime and material contracts on fixed fee i recognised by referenee lo the stage of cempletion. Stage of completion is
measueed by reference to labour hours incurred to date as a percentage of tolal estimated Fabour hours for each contract, When the
contract outcome eannol be measured reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extent that die expenses incurred are eligible v be
recavered,

243 Dividend and [nterest income
Dividend incotme from investrments is recognised when the sharchelder's right to receive payment has been established.

Inicrest incorme from a linancial aszet is recogrised when it is probable that the ceonomic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of
income can be measured reliably. Intercst income is sccrued on a lime basia, by reference to the principal autstanding and ot the elfestive
interest rats applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset fo
that assel’s net carrying amount on initial recopnition,

25 Ecasing arrangement
The determination of whether an amangement is (or containg) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the incepsion of the lease, The
armangement i, or containg, a Iease if folfilment of the smangenent is dependent on: the use of a speeific assel or assets and the arrangement conveys a
right 1o use the asset or assets, even if that right s not explicitly specified in an armangement,

251  The Company as lessor

Leases in which the company does net transfer substantially all the rsks and rewards of vwaership of an asset are vlassified as operating
leases. Renfal income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease, Initial direct costs incurred
in negotiating and arranging an operating lease sre added to the carrying amount of the feased asset and recognised over the lease temu on the
same basis a5 rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they ate camed,

TLesses are classified as finance leuses when substantiatly all of the risks and rewards of ownership transler from the company to the lesses.
Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company’s net investnent in the leases. Finance lense
income is allocated fo sccounting perinds so as to reflect a constant periodic rmte of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the
lease,

252  The Company as fessee

A lease is elassified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and revrardy
incidental 10 ownership {o the company is classified as a finance lease,

Finance leases are capilatised at the commencemnent of the lease at the inception date fair vaiue of the leased propedy or, if lower, at the
present value of the minimum lzase payments, Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the Jease liability so
as to achicve & conatant rate of interest an the remaining balance of the Nabifity. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly artributzble to qualifyiing assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the
campany’s general policy an the barowing costs. Conlingent renials are recogrised as expenses in the periods in which they ase meurved

A leased nsset is deprecinted aver the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable cerlainty that the company will obtain
awnership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease tenm.
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a struight-line basis over the lease term,




POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMETED
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.6 Forelgn cerrencies
Thie furctional eutrency of the Company Is Indisn rupee (Rs). These financial statements are presentad in Indian Rupee,
In preparing the financial statements, transactions in currencics othes than the entity's functionat curreney {foreign currencics) are recognised at the
rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of tha transactions. At the end of ex¢h reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
reiranslated at the maies prevailing at (hat date. Nor-monetary ifems earried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retransiated at
the rafes prevailing at the date when the fais value was determined. Non-mionetary items that are measuced in termas of historical cost in a foreign
cumrency aze nol retranslated
Exchange differences on monetary items are recoguised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise except for exchange differences on forcign
currency borrewings relating to assets under construction for future productive use, which are fncluded in the cost of those assels when they are
regarded as an adjustment to inlerest costs on those foreign cumrency bozrowings.
2.7 Borrowing costs
Borrowing cosls direstly aitributable o the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assels, which are assets that necessarily take a
subslantial period of time 10 get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to {he cosl of those nssels, until such time as the assets nre substantially
roady for their intended use or sale,
Tnterest nceme eamed en the temporery investment of speeific bomowings peading their expemfintrs on qualifying assets is deducted from the
botrowing costs eligible for capitalisation,
Ald other borrowing cosls aro recogmised in prafit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
18 Employee heaefifs
2.8.1  Retirement beoefit casts and terménation benefits
Defined centribution plans
Payments to defined contrbution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them
to the cantributions.
Defined beneffts plaos
The cost of providing henefils under the defined benefit plan is determined using the prajected unit cradit method, Remeasurements,
comprisieg of actoadal gaing and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included int net interest on the net defined benefit
liability and the refurn on plan aszels {excluding amounts included it net interest on the net defined berefit liability), are recopnised
immediately in the balance shect w.th a corresponding debit or credit 1o retained camings theaugh OCI in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurements are not reclassified to prefit or loss in subsequent periads. Tast service casls are recogaised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
* The date of the plan amendment or curiailment, and
» Tlie date that the Company secognises related restructuzing costs
* Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit Hability or asset. The Company reeogmises the following
changes in the nei defined benefit obligation as an expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss:
* Service costs comprising turrent setvice costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curailments and non routine setflements; and
= Net interest expense or income
A tiability for a termination benefit .s recognised at the carlier of when the entity ean no longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit
and when the entity recognises any e=lated restructuring costs.
182  Shert term and other lsig-term eraployee benefits
A lisbility is recogmised for benefits accruing to employees in sespect of wapes and salaries, annual leave and sick keave ins the perod the
related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefils expected to be paid in exchange for that service.
Liabilities recegnised in zespect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscountzd amount of the benefits expacted to be paid
in exchange for the related service.
Lisbilities reongmised in respect of cther fong-term employee benefits are mensured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflaws
expeeted to be mate by the Company in sespeet of services provided by employees up to the reporting date.
2.9 Tuxation

Income tax expeose represents (he sum of the fax cusrently payable and deferred tax.

2481 Currenttax

Current income tax assets and labikties are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax
rates and Lax laws used to compute the amount are thase that are enacied or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where
the Company operates and gencrates taxable incomna.

Current income tax relating to items rceogrised sutside profit or Josg i1 recognised cutside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive
income or in equity). Cument fax items are reeopnised in correlation {o the underlying transection either in GCI or directly in equity,
Management periodically evaluates pasitions taken in the tax retumns with respect ta situations in which applicable fax regulations are subjecty
{o interpretation and establishes provisions where appmpriate. g




POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2,10

211

.92 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the camrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax hases used in the compulation of taxable profit, Deferred tax labilities are generlly recognised for alf taxable temporary
differences. Beferred tax assets are generlly recognised for alf deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that faxable
profits will be available against which those deduetible temporary differences can be ulilised, Such deforred tax assets and liabilitics are not
recogmised if the temporary difference arses from the indtial recognition of assets and lizbilities in a ransaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit

The carrying amount of deferreé tax assets is reviewed at the end of cach reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profils will be avatlable to allaw all o7 part of the asset 1o be recovered.

Deferred lax linbilitics and assels are measured at the tax mtes that are expected 1o apply in the peried in which the liability is settled or the
azsel realised, based on ax rates (and tox laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by Uiz end of the reporting period.

Fer operations camied out under tax heliday period (801A benefits of Income Tux Act, 1961}, deferred tux assets or Habilities, if any, have
been established for the tax consequences of thase lemporary differences belween the camying values of assets and lfabilities and their
respectiva tax bases that reverse afler the tax hotiday ends.

Drelcrred tax refating o iterns recopnised oulside profit ot loss is recoguised owside protit or fuss (either in other comprehensive incorne ur in
equity), Deferved tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in QCLor direetly in cquity.

intends te settle its current tax assels and liabilitics on a net basis.

Deferred fax assets include Minimuem Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in Indiz, which is likely o give fufure
econotaic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax liability. Accerdingly, MAT is recognised as deferred tax
asset in the balance shect when the assel can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with the assel
will be realised.

inventories
Inventories comnprises mainly stores and spares and valucd at the lower of cost {on FIFO basis) and the net realisable value afler providing for
obsolescence and other fosses, wheee considered necessary, Cost includes ociroi, other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges.

Net realisable value represents the eslimated selling price for inventories fess estimarted cosls of compietion and costs necessary o make safes,

Provislons
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (fegal or consiructive) as a result of a past event, it 13 prabable that the Company
will be required {0 seitle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the ebligation.

The amount recognised as a provigion is the best estirnate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period,
taking inte account the risks and wncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to sejtle the
present obligation, ils carying amount is the present value of these cash flews (when the effect of the time value of money is materisl).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to seltle a provision are expzcted to be recovered from a third party, a veceivable is recopmised as an
agges if'it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the ameunt of the receivable can be measured relinbly.

2,111  Onerous Coniracts
Pregent cbligations arising under onerous comracts are recognised and mensured as provisions. An onerous contract is considercd to exist
where the Company has a conteact under which the wnavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the ecopomic
benefits expected to be received fram the conlmct,
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Finapcial Instruments
A financial instnnent is any contract that gives rise to a finaneial ssset of ane entity and a financial Hability or equity instrument of another entity.

Finanaial assets and finaucial Habitities are initially measured at fair value, Transaction costs that an directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and fnancial liabilities {other than financial assets and financial Babilities at fair value through profit or less) are added 1o or deducted
from the fair value of the financial asseis or financial liabilities, as appropriate, en inilial recogaition. Transaction costs dircctly attdbulable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial labilities at fair value thropgh profit of foss are recognised immediately in profit or loss,

Financial assets

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measused in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification af the
{inancial asscts.

2131

2132

2133

Classtfcation of financial 2ssefs
Debt instrumients that ineet the following cenditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost {except for debt instruments that are
designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recogmition):

* The assel ds held within a busitiess model whose objective is 1o hold azsets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

* The contmctual terms of the instnanent give rse on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
pritteipai amoun? ostonding.

Dibls instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measared at fair value through other comprehensive incoms {except for
debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recogmition):

* The asset is held within a business modgl whose objeetive is achieved both by collecting cantractual cash flows and selling financial assels;
and

* The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on speceified dates to cosh fows that are solely payments of principal and inferast on the
principal amount culstanding.

Debt instruments in fair value through Profis or loss eategory are measured ot fair value with all changes recognised in Profit and loss,

Effective interest methed

The effective interest melhod is 4 method of calculating the amontised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the
reevant period. The effective interest rate is the sate that exactly discounts estimated fiture cash receipts (includiag all (ces and points paid or
reecived that form an integral part of the cifective interest rate, transaction costs and other pramiums or discaunis) througl the expected tfe of
the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the pross carrying amount on initial recognition.

income is recognised on an effective inferest basis for debt instruments othier than those financial assets classified as at FVTPL. Interest
income i recognised in profit or loss and is included in the “Other income® fine item,

Flaanchal assels at Fair Vatue Through Profit or Loss (FYTPLY)
[nvestments in equily instruments are classified as at FYTPL, ualess the Company imsevoeably elects on initial recognition (o present
subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading,

Debt instraments that do not meet the amortized cost eriteda or FYTOC! eriteria are measured at EVFPL, In addition, debt instrurnents that
meet the amartised cost eriteria or the FVTGC eriteria but are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FYTEL.

A financial ascet that meets the amortised cost erilera or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCT criteria may be desipnated as at FYTPL upan
initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recagnilion ineensistency that would arise from
measuring assets or liabifities or recognising the gains and Iosses on them on different bases, The Company has not designated any debt
instrument ag at FYTPL.

Financial assefs at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting peried, with any gains er losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss. The nel gain or loss recognised in profit or logs incorporates any dividend or interest eamed on the financial asset
and is included in the "Cther income' line item, Dividead on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when the Company's right to receive the
dividends is established, i is prebable that the ceonomic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend daes not
represent a eecovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured refiably,
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1,14

2134

L1l5

Impairment of (inancial assets

The Company assesses at cach date of balance sheet whether & financial asset or a Company of finasicial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109
requires expected eredit losses Lo be measured through a loss aliowance, The Company recognises lifetinie expected lesses for all contract
assets ok / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction, For zl] other finanelal assels, expected eredit losses are
measured a¢ an amount equal 1o the 12 month ¢xpected credit losses or at an amount equial $o the life time expected credit losses if the eredit
risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initiaf recognition,

Derecognition of finarelial assels

The Cempany derecognises a financial asset when the contmactual rights to the cash flows frore the asset expire, or when it twansfers the
[inancial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

On derccognition of a financial asset otlier than in its entirety. On derecagnilien of a finavcial asset in its entieety, the difference between the
asset’s camying amount and the sam of the consideration received and receivable is recognised in the Statesnent of Profit and Loss

Tinancial liabilitics and eyuity instruments

141

2.14.2

2143

Classification s debt or cquity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company entity are classitied s eithier (inaacial tiabilitics or as equily in accordance with the
substance of the contractual armngemenis and the definilions of a financial liability and an equity instrument,

Equity instruments
An equily instrument is any contraci that evidences a residual interest in the assels of an entily after deducting all of its labilitics, Equity
inslruments igsued by the Company entity are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instniments is recognised and deducted dircetly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss on the purchasy, sale, issuc or cancellation of the Company's awn cquity instruments,

Financial Jlabilities
Al financial liakilities are subsequently measured a1 amortised cost using fhe effective intzrest method or at FVTPL.

2.144.1 Financlal liabikities af Gair value througli profit or Toss
Financial liabilitica are classificd 2s at fair vaiue theough profit or loss when the financial Habilisy is held for trading or it is
designated as at fair value through profit or Joss.

A financial liabitity is ciassified as held for truding it

+ It has been incurred prineipally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term, o

= en initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Group manages together and has a
recent actual pattem of short-term profit-taking; or

» It is a derivative that is not designated and efTective as a hedging instrument.

21443 Financial liabitities sebsequently measured af amortised cost
Financial liabilitics that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FYTPL are measured at amorlised cost at the
end of subsequent accounting periods, The casmying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently mensured at
ammortised cost are determined based en the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs
of an assel is included in the 'Finsnce costs' line ftem.

The cffective interest method is a method of caloulating the amortised cost of a financial Hability and of aliccating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest mte is the mte that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an infegral part of the effective interest rute, trangaction costs and
oiher premiums or discounts) throupgh the expected life of the fnuneial Babifity, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, {0
the pross carrying amount on initial racognition,

21442 Financial guarantee contenels

A financial puarantee contract is a centract Lhat requires the issuer to make speeified payments to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs beeause a specificd debtor fails te make payments when due in sccordance with the terms of 2 debt instrument,

Financial guarantce contiaets issued by the Company entity are initially measured a¢ their fair values and, if not designated
as at FVTPL, are subsequently mezsured at the higher ef?

i. the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impaiment requirements of Ind AS 109 ‘Financial
Instrumenis’ and

ii. the amount initially recognised less, when sppropsiate, the cumulative emount of income zecognised in accordance with
the principles of Tnd AS 18 Revenue!

21,1443 Derecopnition of financial fiakitities
The ¢company derecognises finaneial Habilities wher, and only when, the company’s abligations are discharged, cangelied or

have expired, The difference between the carrying amount of the fEnancial Eabitity dercengiised and the consideration paid
and paynble is recognised in the Statement of Yrofit or Loss,
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Cash and cash equivaients

The Company considers alt highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible inte known amounts of cash that are subject ta an
insignificant risk of chanpe in value and hoving original maturities of three months or fess from the date of purchase, 10 be cash cquivalents, Cash and
cagh equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and vsage & demand deposit with bank

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indircet method, where by profil before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of & non-cash nature, any
defersals or aceruals of past or future eperating cash receipts or payments and lem of incame or expenses associated with investing or financing sash
flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activitics of the Company are segregated.

Earnings per equity share

a) Basic eamings per share
Basic eamnings per share is caleulated by dividing:

* The profit attributable 1o owners of the company
* By the weighted average number of equity shares oulstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonas element in enuity shares issued during the
year and sxeluding treasury shores,

b} Diluted camings per share
Dituted eamings per share adjust the figures used in the defermination of basic eamings per share ta take into account:

* The after income tax afteet of interest and other finaacing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares; and
* The weighted average number of additional equity shares that wauld have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilwtive potential equity
shares,

‘Rounding off policy

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and the accompanying notes have been rounded off to the nearest Lacs as per the requirament of
Schedule 1N of the Companics Act, 2013, unless otherwise stated.

Operaling cycle

Considering the nature of business activities, the operating cycle has been assumed te have duralion of 12 months. Accordingly, all assets and liabilities
have been classified a3 current or noncumrent as per the Group’s operaling cycle and other criteria set out in Ind AS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial
Statements® and Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2613,

Conatlngent Liabiliffes
Conlingent liabilities are disclosed in the financial statements by way of noles to accounts, unless possibility of an outflow of resources embodying
cconemic benefit is remote,

221 Standard issucr bat not yet effective

2) Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Coniracts with Customers

In dMarch 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs had notified Ind AS {15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' which would be applicable for
accounting periods beginning on or afier | April 2048.This Standard establishes (e principles that an entity shall apply to report useful information 1o
ugers of financial statements about the nature, amount, tiening and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from a contract with a customer. The
Campany Is evaluating the requirements of the slandard and its impact on the financial stalements.

B) Amendmcents {e Ind AS 12 - Recognition of Deferred Tux Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments clarfy that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricls (he sources of taxable profits against which it may muke deductions
on the reversal of that deductible femporary difference. Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on how an eatity should determine future
taxable profits and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets for more than their carying amount.

Entities are required to apply the amendiments retrospectively. However, on initial application of the amendments, the change in the openiag cquity of
the earliest comparotive period may be recognised i opering retained camings (or ir another compenent of equity, as apprapriate), without allocating
the change between opening retained camings and other components of equity. Entitées applying this relief must disclose that facl.

These ameadinents are effective for annual perods beginning on or afler T April 2018, These wnendments are not expected to have any impact oa the
company s the campany has ne deductible femporary differences or assets that are in the scope of the amendments.
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¢) Transfers of Investment Property — Amendments to Ind AS 40

The amendments elarify when an entity should transfar property, including property under construction or develapment into, or out of investiment
property. The amendments state that 2 change in use ocours when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of investmens property and there
is cvidence of the change in use. A mere change in smanagement’s inlentions for the use of a property docs not provide evidence of a change in use

Entities shouid apply the amendimnents prospeetively to changes in use that oceur on or afler the beginning of the annual reperting peried in which the
endily first applies the amendments, An entity should reassess the classification of property held a4 that dale and, if applicable, reclussify property lo
reflect the conditions that cxist at that date. Retrospective application in accordance with Ind AS 8 is only permitted if it is possible without the use of
hindsight.

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Apnl 2018, The Company will apply amendments when they become
effective. However, since there ane no investment propesties, the Company daes not expect any effect on its financial statements.

dj Appendix B to Ind A5 21 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The Appendix clarifies that, in determiining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognitien of the related assel, expense or income (or part of it} on
Ike derecopnition of a non-monztary asset or non-monetasy lisbility relating fo advance consideration, the date of the tzansaction is the date on which an
entity initially recopnises the non-monelary asset or nen-rnonetary liability arising from the advance consideration. If there sre multiple payinends ar
receipts in advance, thea the entity must deternine the transaction date for cach payment or receipt nf advance congideration,

Entities may apply the Appendix requirements on a fully relrospective basis. Altematively, an entity may apply these requirements prospectively to all
assets, expenses and income in {15 scope that are initially recognized on orafier:

(i) The beginning of the reporting period in which the entily fiest applics the Appendix, or
(i) The beginning of a prior reperting period presented as comparative information in the financial statements of the reporting period in which the
eniity first applics the Appendix,

‘Fhe Appendix is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Aprl 2018, However, since the Company’s cument praclice is in line with the
Interpretation, the Company does not expect any effect on its financial statements.

2.22 Critical accounting judgement & cstimafes

[ the application of the Company’s accounting policies, the diecctors of the Company are teguired to make judgements, estimates and assuniptions
abeul the carrying amounts of assets and Habilities that are not readily appasent from other sonrces, The estimates and associated assumptiens are based
on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actuzl resuls may differ from these eslimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recogaised in the period in which
(e estimate is revised if the revision sffects only diat period,or in the perod of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both eorrent und
future periods,Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes tagether with informations about Lhe
basis of calculation for each affected dine ilem in the finaneial statements,

The areas invelving critical eatimates are:

n} Estimation of currend tax and deferred tax expense- Note 2.9 and Note 16

b) Estimation of defined benefit obfigation-

The cost of the defined bene it gratuily plan and other post-employment medical benefits and {he present value of the gratuity ebligation are determined
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future, These
include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rtes. Due to the complexities invelved in the valuation and its long-
{erm nature, a defined benefit cbligation is highly sensilive to chanpes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

‘Fhe parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriste discount rate for plans operated in India, the management
considers Lhe interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the cumencies of the post-employment benefit obligation

"The meztality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables

¢) Pursuant to application of Ind AS- 11, Appendix A “Service Concession Anangement”, the Company has followed the financial assets moded for
recognition and measurement of Service Coneession Beceivables, The Company has ealevlated Seevice Concession Receivables based on future cash
flow fram #he project, In the Service Concassion Receivables the Company has calvulnied the IRR based on the cash Sew recovery from the project and
initial investeents, The model has been built based on the norms for Tarff allowed by Central Regulatory Commissien in CERC {Terns and condition
of triff) Regulations 2014, Further sinee the contract is extendable by 5 years and as per CERC order and the Compaay is entitled to post tax relurn on
its investment, cash {lows have been prepared accordingly for a period of 30 years. - Note 2.4.1 & Nofe 3,

d} Estitnation of MAT recoverability- Note 16

Estimates and judgement are contirually evaluated. Thiey are based on historical experience and other factors,including expectalions of future ¢vents
that may have s financial impact oo the Compony and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
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3. Service concession arrangement

As at Asat
31st March 2018 31st March 2017
INR lacs INR lacs
Neon-current
Service concession arrangement §3,878.65 90,360.75
83,878.65 90,360.75
Current
Service coneession armangement 6,248.13 5,568.82
6,248.13 5,568.82

The Company was set up fo construct, operate and maintain [,116 Kilometres of five 400 KV Double Circuit Transmission
Line and 220 KV Double Circuit Transmission Line from Siliguri in West Bengal via Bihar to Mandola in Uttar Pradesh
under the "Build-Own-Operate-Transfer" (BOOT) basis. The Company entered in to the Transmission Service Apreement
with Power Grid Corporation of India Limited ("POWERGRID™), JV partuer dated 29th March, 2004. Power is being
evacuated from the Tala Hydre Electric Power Project in Bhutan, a Project developed by Government of India and
Government of Bhutan, and surplus power in Fastern India and s being tramsferred to Northem India through the
Transmission Lines exclusively to POWERGRID.

POWERGRID has right to purchase all the assets of the Company required to operate the project including land, buildings,
plant and equipment, spare parts, records, drawings and all other consumables, The period of concession is 25 years from the
date of transmission license, which is further extendable up to 30 years, The tariff for transmission charges and additional
expenditure for assets under Service concession arrangement arc subject to the approvat by Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission.

Pursuant to application of Ind AS- 11, Appendix A “Service Concession Arrangements™ fair value of future cash flows
receivables under the above said project is recognised initially under financial assets as Service Coneession Amangement and
subsequently recognised at amortised cost.

Pursuant to regulations prior to 2009 which states that company will be allowed to recover the Deferred tax liability. Company
continyed to recognize deferred tax lability up to March 31, 2015 as recoverable in fhe buoks of accounts prepared as per the
IGAAP appticable to to the Company. The total deferred tax liability recorded as recoverable up till March 31, 2075 was Rs.
12,700 Lacs.

As at As at
31st March 2018 31st March 2017
INR lscs INR laes
4.1 Other financial assets (unsecured, considered good)
Mon-current
Security deposits 36.88 370l
36.88 37.01
Current
Interest accrued on bank deposits 14427 17245
Security deposits 0.07 0.07
Other receivables 346 3.47
147.80 175.99
4.2 Other financial assets (unsecured, considered good)
Unbilled revenue 119728 2,485.64
2,197.28 2.485.64
5. Mon-current tax Assets
Asat As at
31st Mareh 2018 3fst March 2017
INR lacs INR lacs
Tax refund receivable 777.28 958.83
777.28 958.83
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6. Other assets (unsecured, considered good)
Non-Current
Balances with government authorities
Prepaid expenses

Current
Balances with povernment authorities
Prepaid expenses
Advances o vendors
Other advances
Defined benefit plan asset (Refer Note 32)

7. Inveotorics

Steres and spares (lower of cost and net realisable value)

Asat As at
31st March 2018  31Ist March 2017
INR lzcs INR Iacs
843 3.43
118.85 88.07
127.28 96.50
1.16 1.16
24,05 13.95
971 3.32
1.87 421
- 7.33
36.79 29.97

As at As at

31st March 2018 31st March 2017
INR dacs INR lacs
172.50 172,55
172.50 172,55

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense during the year was Rs 0.15 Lac (31st March , 2017: Rs 0.63 Lac).

Purchase of Inventory during the year Rs 0.10 tacs (3 1st March, 2017- Nil )

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense includes Rs Nil Lacs (for the year ended 31st March 2017 Rs.Nil lacs) in

respect of write-downs of inventory to nef realisable value during the year.

The space has been left blank intentionally
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Curreat Iovestmenis

(1) Investimenis carricd at fair value through profit aud loss
Mutual Funds (Unquoted)

2. Tatz Maoney Market Fund - Growth

b, Axis Liguid Fund - Growth

¢ Inverro India Liquid fund - Growth

¢ M High Liguidity - Geowth

e, 1DFC Cash Fund - Growth {Regulur plany*
f.  D5P Blackeock Liguidity Fund - Growth*
g DHFL Pramerica Insta Cash Fund « Growth

Ir.

UTE Money Market Fund - Growth

Toial curreut Investments

Agpregate enrrying value of asquoted {vestments

Noter

* Out of above, current investments under Ken for debt scrvice aecmal account (DSAAY),
debt service reserve acéount {DSRAY and self insumnce reserve arc as follows:

i. J M high liquidity fand - growth
ii. DSP Llackrock liquidity fund - growth
i IDFC eash fund — growth {regular plan)

Trade Receivables
(Unsecured upless othenwise staled)

Curreat Trade Reccivables

Censidered good
Censidered doubful

Less; Allowance for doubful trade receivable

Trade Receivables

Asat As at As at A at
21st March 2018 31st March 2018 31st March 2017 AlstMarch 2037
Units INR lacs Units INR laes
91,824.62 2,504.00 98,040.49 2,503.75
1,30,380.64 2,504.27 1,i0,493.73 108670
1,05,029.39 2,503.57 1,12,206.78 2,584.90
- - 19526%.17 F715.30
B8,354.47 1,862.67 1,06,374.38 2,096.50
27,963.13 691.80 12,474.43 289.17
8,01,103.64 1,602,44 - -
11,202.03 217.28 -
12,086.03 9.556.44
12,086.03 %,550.44
- - 19526917 175.36
27,963.13 69180 12,474.43 285,17
88.554.47 186267 1.06,374.38 2,0%6.56
1,16,517.61 2,55447 5,14,117.98 2,561.0%
As at As ot
Jist March 2018 31st Marck 2017
1R Iacs INR lees
1,651.76 3351.51
16.85 16.85
1,668.61 3,398.36
16.45 16.85
1,651.76 3,381.51

The averege credil peried is 60 days. No intersst is charged on trade receivables for first 66 days from the date of Invoice. Thereafter, Interest is charged at 1,5% p.m on the cutstanding
The company scils its entirz tmnsmisssion capacity to POWERGRID in terms of an exclusive Transmission service Agreement dated 29, March 2664

Apeing

Within the credit peried
1-30 days past duc
31-60 days past due
61-90 days pust due

More than 90 days past due

Within e credit period
1.3G days past dus
31-60 days past duc
61-50 days past due

Mote than 50 days past due

TFutal

Expected Credit loxs(%)

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
As ut As at
313t March 2018 st March 2017
{Rs. / Lacs) {Rs. / Lacs)
807.57 3,111.26
829.44 225.83
- 6.16
340 44,26
8.85 -
1,651.76 3,381.51

With respeet to trade receivables, there are na indicators us on March 31, 2048 for payments in defoults, Accordingly, the Company does not anticipute nny cxpectad eredit loss.
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19, Cash and cash equivalents

Balanees with Banks:
~ 1n current accoun(s

In Deposit Accounts (with original maturity less than thiee months)
Cash and cash cquivalenis as per balance sheet

Cash and cash equivalents as per statement of cash flow

11.  Other bank balances

Balance with hanks - in deposit accounis under Hen®

* Deposits under lien for Diebt service reserve account {DSRA) Debt service accrual
account (DSAA), insurance rescrve and guarantee.

The space has been left blank intentionally

As at As at
31st March 2018 31st March 2017
IMR lacs INR lacs
318.08 8.43
1,248.00 .
1,566.08 843

1,566.08 8.43

Asat As at
3ist March 20138 31st March 2017
INR Iacs INR lacs
4,909.57 5,19195
4,909.57 5,193.95
4,909.57 5,193.95
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12 Eguity share capital

Authorised share capltal
Equity shares of Rs. 10 {previous year Rs, 10} cach with voting rights

Issued share capital
Eguity shares of Rs. 10 (previous year Rs, 10) each with voting rights

Subseribed and fully pald up
Equity shares of Rs, 10 (previous year Rs. 10) each wilh valing rights

See notes (i) to (ii) below

As at 315t Mareh 2018 As at 31st March 2017

Number INR lzcs Numher INR facs
48,36,00,000 48,360.00 48,36,00,000 48,360,60

46,80,00,060 46,800.00 46,80,00,000 46,306.00

46,80,40,000 46,800.00 46,80,00,000 46,800.00

46,800,400 46,800.00

(i) The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each. Each sharehoider is eligible for one vole per share hetd. The dividend proposed by (he
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividerd. In the event of liguidatian,
the equily sharchoiders are eligible {o receive the vemaining nssets of the Company afler distribution of a1l preferential smownts, in propartion o their sharehotding.

{ii) Details of shares held by ench sharcholder holding more than 5% shares:

As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Class of shares / Name of sharcholder Number of Mumber of shares
shares held % helding iteld % helding

Equity shares with voting rights

The Tata Power Company Limited (Joint 23,86,79,997 SEOD 23,86,79,997 5140
Venlurer)
The Tala Power Company Limited and 3 3
individuals jointly
Power Grid Corporatian of Indin Limited (foint 22,93,19,997 49,00 22,93,19,997 49,00
Venturer)
Individuals of Power Grid Corporation of India 3 3
Limited
46,80,00,000 100,00 46,580,00,000 100.00

The space kus been left Blank intentionaily
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13.

Asat As at
3ist March 2018 31st Mureh 2017
INR facy TNR laes
Other Equity
13.1 General Reserve
Ralance at the beginnlag of the year 3,258.00 5,258.00
Balance at the cnd of the year (A) 5,258.00 5,258.60

The General Reserve is used from time to time to trangfer profits from retained camings for appropriation pumoses, As the general reserve is created by a

transfer from one compoenent of equity to another and {5 not an item of other comprehensive income, items included in the general reserve witl not be
reciassified subsequently to profit or loss.

13.2 Debenture Redemption Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 1.942.50 .
Add: Amount Lransferred from retained earings 682.50 1,942.50
Balance at the end of the year (B) 2,625.00 1,942.50

Neote: As per Section 71(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company is required to create a Debenture Redemptinn Reserve for the redemption of
debentures to which adequale amount shail be credited out of ils profits every year until such debentures are redeemed. Accordingly, an amount of Re
68258 laes has beea frsfenied Lo the Debendure edemplion reserve rom surplus in stutemeat of Profit and Loss duting she year

13.3 Self insurance raserve

Balance af the beginning of the yesr 1,467.21 1,315.67
Add: Amount tzansferred from retained camings 152,15 152,14
Balance at the end of the year ( C) 1,610.36 1,467.21

Scif insurance reserve is created at the rate of 0.14% per anrum on gross block of Transmission Assets (as computed under the previous GAAP) s at the
end of the year by appropriating current year profit towards future Josses which may adse from un-insured risks

13.4 Retained Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year 27,939.48 20,018.01
Add: Other comprehensive incomef{expense) ansing from remeasurement of defined henefit

obligation (net of tax) {17.82) 13.88

Profit for the year 12,483.75 19,571.89

Loss: - Payment of interim dividends on equity shares 7,020.00 7,520.00

- Payment of final dividends on equity shares 936.00 936.00

- Tax on interin dividend 1,425.09 142811

- Tax on final dividend 19057 160.55

- Transfer to Bebenture redemption reserve 682,50 1,942.50

- Transferred 1o self insurance roserve i52.15 152,14

7,055.62 11,670.30

Balanee at the erd of the year (D) 29,595,10 27,930.48

Total (A+B+C+D) 319,497,46 36,607,19

The amoust that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equily sharcholders is dstermined based on the requircments of Companies
Act, 2013, Thus,the amounts reported above are not disiribitable in entirety. Details of dividend paid are as foliows:

Dividend

Particulors 31st March 2018

Cash dividend on equity shares declared and paid

Final dividend for the year ended March 21, 2017 (Rs. 0.20 per 936,00

share)

Interim dividend for the year ended March 31, 2018 {Rs. 1.50 per 7,020.80

share)

Dividend distibution 12z on above 1,619.66
9,575.66

Partieulnrs . 31st March 2017

Cash dividend on equity shares declured and pald

Final dividend for the year ended March 31, 2016 (Rs. 0.20 per $36.00

sharc)

Tnterdm dividend for the year ended March 31, 2017 {Rs. £.50 per 7,028.00

share}

Dividend distribution lax on above 1,619.60
0.575.66

In respect of the year ended 31 March, 2058, the dircctors in their meeling dated 19 April, 2018 have proposed a final dividend of Rs 0.40 per shate

to be paid on fully paid cquity shares. This equitly dividend is subject to approval by sharcholders at the annual geners] meeling. The proposed equity
dividend s payable (o all helders of fally puid equity shares. The totat liability towards equity dividend and tax thercon amounts to Rs 1,872 Lacs
and Rs 384,79 respectively.
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14,  Mon.current Borrowings

Unsecured - at amortised enst
Redezmabie Noa-convenible debentures

Less: Current Maturities of long tern bomowiag

Secured - at anerilsed cost
Term toans feost others
(i} Intemational finsnee corpomtion
(i) Asion developmesl bank
Less: Curent Maturities of long term borrowing

{44B)

Nute
Summary of Burrowings

Asat As at
315t March 2018 3ist March 2017
INR lscs INR facs
10,500.60 19,500.00
(10,506.C) -

- £9,500.00
2,745.05 482,14
2,441.72 4,876.34

{5,187.37) (3,194.58)

- 5,163.90

. 15,663.30

a) The Loans frosm Asian Developnent Bank ("ADEB") and Tnterenational Finance Corporation (“IFC"} mentioned in (h) colleciively known as "Senior Lenders” were taken for finaneing the
project. Apainst the Joan th: Company has created a first charge renlanp pad passuon
5 aif of s inlaegible, receivable against Service Concession Armngements (aon-curent and cament) assets;
i, all praducts of income from and proceeds of sale or other disposition of and any rights, easements, benefits, optivns, 2ereements, indeinnitics, wareantics or covenants i respect of 21l of the
foregoing; both present asd future, in favour of the Senior Lenders for the purposc of shove Inentioned loan amounls,
by The e of repayment and interest mtes of teom Joans and debentures are as follows:
5. Mo. Particulars Balance as at 315t Ircterest rate pa. Terms of repayntent
Marsh.2ig
{Rs. tn Lacs)
1 Internationsl Finance Corporaticn 2,740.47 Fixed rate of Interest-8.5% Half yearly equal instalments of
: Rs.},274.83 Lacs il 15.01.2019
2 Asian Development Bank 244492 Fixed rate of inlesest -8.145%4 Half yearly cqual instalments of
Rs.[,222.406 Lace 1ill 15.01.2019
3 Dehentures 10,500.00 Fixed ratc of Interest=7.6% Bullet repaynient on 09.02.2019
15,694.59
§. Ne. Trurticulars Balance as at 31st, Interest rate pa. Terms of repayment
Mareh 2617
{Rs. in Lzes)
1 Intern2iional Finance Corpotian 5.482.14 Fixed rate of Interest-8.8% Half yeasly equal instaluoents of
R2.1,374.83 Lacs i}l 15.01,201%
2 Asian Development Bank 4,876.34 Fixed rate of interest .9.14%% Haif yearly equal instslmenis of
Re.1,222.46 Lacs il 15.01,2019
3 Dehentures 10,500.60 Fixed rate of Interest-7.6% Bullet repayment an 69.02.2019
20,858.48
Ased Asat
31st March 2048 st Maveh 2017
INR fges JHR lacs
15. Provisions
Non-carrent
Provision for Empleyee Beneflis
() Compensated abscocts 1801 B6.t6
(i) Gratuity (Met) (Refer Note 32) 36353 N
(iit) Post-Relirement medical bensfils (Refer Note 32) 1291 -
{iv) Cther employee benefits 1071 -
i32 16 86.16
Asat Asat
st March 2018 31st Marehk 2057
IR [acs INR lacs
Current
T'rovlsion fur Empfoyee Benefits
(i) Compensated absences 787 3443
(i) Post-retirezment medical benefits (Refer nate -32) 095 .
(i) Other zeuployes benefits i19 .
AR 34.43




Fowerlinks Transmisston Limited
Notes to the Condensed Finnneisl Statements

16.

Ag at Asat
31st Muarch 2013 31st March 2017
INR lacs INR [acs
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)
MAT credit entitlement 17,566.13 18,987.52
Deferred tax liabilitics (17,943,06) {22,127.66)
Net Defered tax asset /{liabilitics} (377.5%) (3,140.14)
Particulurs Balnnce as at 01t Recognised in Recognised in ather Balance ag at
Aprii 2017 Profit or loss comprehensive Income 315t March 2018
Deferred tax (Habilities ) / assets in relation to
Service concession arrapgement and others {22,127.66) 4,184.00 - (17,943.66)
MAT credit entitlenent 18,987.52 {1,421,39) - 17,566.13
(3.140.14) 2,762.61 - {377.53)
Particulars Balance as a1 0fst Recopnised in Recognised in ofher Balance as at
April 2016 Profit or Ioss comprehensive Income A1st March 2017
Deferred tax (liabilitles } / assets in relation to
Service concession arangement and othets (22,127.66) - - (22,127.66)
MAT credit entitiement 8,179.27 i0,808.25 - 18,587.52
(13,948.39) 10,808.25 - (3,141.14)

Deferred tax assels and labilities are being offset as they relate to taxes on income levied by the samie governing faxation laws.

The Company slarted availing the tax benefit under scetion 801A of the Income Tax Act, 196), with effect from the financial year 2011-12, whereby the
Company is entitled to a tax holiday for 10 years, Deferved tax fabilities as at 31 March, 2018, reflect the quantum of tax liabilities acerued up to year end
but payable afler the expiry of 1ax holiday pertiod.

Deferred tax liabilities includes difference between carrying value of Service Concession Armangement snd tax base of Property, plant and equipment as at
the year cnd. )

Pursuant to amendment in section 115JAA of Income Tax Act, 1961 in the previcus year , MAT credit car be utilised up (o 151h assessment year as against
10th assessment year earlier. Accordingly dusing the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company had recognised MAT credit for previous years amournting
to Rz, 10,508.25 Lacs.

Pursuant to amendment in corporate tax as per Finance Act, 2018 from 30% to 25% , the company is of the view that it will not be able to ulilize MAT
credil entillement amounting to Rs.3,567.22 Lacs, Thus, company has reversed such MAT credit entitlenient during the year,

Ag on March 31, 2018 company has MAT credit entitlement aggregaling to Rs. 17,566.13 Lacs (March 31, 2017 : Rs.18,987.52 Lacs). For the purpose of
ascertaining the recoverability of MAT credit , projections for future taxable profits are prepared snd evatuated by the management at the end of cach
reporting period.

Year ended Year ended
fncome taxes 3)st March 2018 31st March 2057
Income taxes recopnised in profit & loss {INR Lacs) (INR Lacs)
Current tax
In respect of cumrent year 4,188.10 3,511.96
In tespect of previous years {32.00 -
4,156.10 3,911.96
Deferred tax (credit)/expense
a) In respeet of temporary differences {4,184.00) -
b) MAT credit entitlement
-In respect of Current year (2,145.83) (10,808.25)
-In respect of previcus year 3,567,22 -
{2,702.61) (10,808,215}

Total income tax expense/feredit) recognised 1,393.49 {0,596.29)




Pawerlinks Transmission Limited
Notes to the Condensed Kinancial Statemonts

‘The income tax expense for the year can be reconclied to the accounting profit as follows:

Profit before tax

Stalutery Inceme tax

Tax at statutory income lax rate

Add: Effect of expenses that aze not deductible in determining taxable profit
Less: Effcet of income that are not taxable in determining taxable profiz

Less: Effect oa tax due {o fax holiday exemption under 80IA

Less: Adiustments recognised in the current year in relation ta the reversal of
MAT credit entitienient and change in tax rate during the cusrent year
Income tax expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss

Year ended Year ended
A1st March 2018 31st March 2017
{INR Lacs} (INR. Lacs)
13,877.24 12,681.50
34.608% 34.605%
4,802.64 4,388.86
128.21 86.59
(12.10) (11.41}
(5,375.00 (4,096.97)
1,849.74 (7,261.36)
1,393.49 (6,896.29)

The tax rate used for the financia} years 2017-18 and 2016-17 reconciliations above is thie coperate tax rate of 34.608% payable by corparate entities in

India oa taxable profits under the Indian tax law.

Income tax recognised In other comprehensive income

Current {ax

Arising on Income and expenses recognised in other comprehensive income
Remeasurements of defirred Senchit obligation

Total income tax recogaised in other cemprehensive income

17. Trade payables
Totat outstanding dues of micro enlerprises and smali enterprises
- Total outsianding dues of ereditors other than micro enterpriscs and small eaferpriscs.

18. Other Financial Liabilitles
Current
Current maity of Redeemable Non-convertible debentares
Current maturities of long-tenn debt
Interest accrued but net due on borrowings
Uneamned income « to be utilised in foture tariff detemination®
Cther payables

Year ended Year ended
3ist March 2018 315t March 2047
(ENIR Lacs) (INR Lacs}
4.83 (3.77)
4.83 {377
As at Asat
31st March 2618 31st March 2017
INR Ints INR faes
644.05 37372
§544.05 373,712
As at As at
3ist March 2018 31st March 2017
INR tacs INK lacs
10,500.00 -
5,187.36 5,194.58
60541 705.05
MR35 5,569.91
23.96 32,74
16,591.08 11,501.28

As per Ceniral Electeicily Regulatory Commission {CERC"} {Tenns and condition for tariff) Ragulation 2014, the company had saised invoices to customer for
transmission charges 4ill 31.03.2017 on the basis of taniff order as approved by CERC and applicable unto 3t March, 2014, As the billed amount was higher then
the revemie eamed, the company crested future fari [ Tiability for the differentiat amount. As CERC issued order dated 20 Aprit 2017 for determination of
transmission laniff for period 2014-19, the company zdjusted the differential tarif¥ during the year ended 315t March 2018, Balance as at March 31, 2018 represent

estimated differential 30 ff computed post receipt of oxder dated 2¢ April 2017,




Powerlinks Transnussion Limited
Nofes to the Financial Statements

19.

20.

Other Liabilities

Current

Provision for Interim Dividend

Dividend distribution tax

Statutory liabilities

Advance and progress payments received
Other payables

Current tax liabilities (net)

Income Tax Payable

As at As at

31st March 2018 31st March 2017
INR lacs INR Iacs
7,020.00 -

1,429.11 1,426.11

35.04 26.87

1,299.53 430.39

0.96 1.41

9,784.64 1,887.78

As at Asat

31st March 2018 31st March 2017
INR tacs INR lacs

- 1,930.79
" 93077

The space has been left blank imtentionally




Powerlinks Tramsmissien Limited
NMotes to the Financial Statenents

21, Revenue from Operations

(i) Income from Service concession amangement
(ii) Incentive on transmission service charges
(Less): Cash discount

Other Operating Revenue
Rent
Coensultancy, project management and supervision fee

Miscellaneous

22, Other Income
Interest Income

interest on banks deposits
Surcharge on late payment reccived
Interest on Income-tax refund
Othier interest

Gain on Investments
Net gain on current investment measuredd at FVTPL soid
Unrealised gains on investments carried at FVTPL

23. Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident fund & other fund
Gratuity (Refer note-32)

Staff welfare expenses

Year Ended Year Ended
3st March 2018 31st March 2017
INR lacs INR laes
15,949.41 14,819.82
275.38 245.98
{154.25) {122,7%)
{6,070,54 14,943.02
0.717 0.23

28.96 -

22.48 0.43

522 0.66
16,122,75 14,943.68
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March 2018 31st March 2017
INR lacs INR Jacs
37745 588.35
161.97 13545

94.89 -

211 2.29

636.42 726.09
596.30 458.52

34,97 26,67

631.27 485.19
1267.6% 1211.28
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March 2018 31st March 2017
INR lacs INR lacs
623.00 585.21

36.1¢ 57.50

11.27 11.69

64.25 41.67
754,62 700.07

The space has been lzft blank intentionally




Powerlinks Transmission Limited
NMotes to the Financial Statements

24,

25.

Finance Costs

Interest Expense:

Borrowings

a. Interest on debentures

b, Interest on loans - banks & financial institutions

Othexs
Interest on delayed payment of income tax

Other Boxrowing Cost:
Other finance costs

Transmission, administration and other expenses

Rent

Repairs and mabitenance- others
Rates and taxes { refer note B)
Insurance

Other Operation expenses
Travelling and conveyance expenses
Consultants' fees

Legal & professional charges
Payment to auditors ( refer note A)
Cost of services procured

Corporate social responsibility expenses
Miscellaneous expenses

Payment to auditors {including taxes)*
(a) for Statutory audit

() for Tax andit

{¢ )for Certification fee

{d) for other services

(e )Reimbursement of expenses

Year Ended Year Ended
31st March 2018 315t March 2017
INR lacs INR lacs
798.00 513.78
741.07 1537.04
125,26 12.20
1,664.33 2,063.02
27.29 34.90
27.29 34.90
1,6091.62 2,097.92
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March 2018 31st March 2017
INR lacs INR lacs
17.29 9.82
346.22 73.59

7.89 2.19

6.22 7.05
155.24 100.62
87.73 91.99
42.86 15.80
30.77 46.12
20.02 24.57
85.68 4360
24404 237.99
23.00 22.03
1,066.96 675.37

14.91 14.95

1.65 2.30

0.29 3.52

032 345

2.85 0.35

20.02 24.57

* Above auditor's remuneration also includes predecessor auditor fees of INR 3.67 lacs paid for limited review, other

services and out of pocket expenses.

Rates and taxes
Less: reimbursements received/receivable for
application fee and license fee paid

System operation charges
Less: recoverable from beneficiarics

61.10 55.40

(53.21) (53.21)

7.80 2.19
14.64 21.39

(14.64)

(21.39)




Powerllaks Traasmisslon Limlred
Hates 10 the Condensed Flnanclal Statements

16 Sepmeat Reporilag

The Company fized been st up ta © t, aparale snd e 1,i 16 Eliometers of five 100 KV Doublz Circnit Tranzimission Line and 220 XV Deublt Ciresit Tranmmission Ling
from Siligeri in Wesl Bengal via Bitar to Mandoh in Uttar Pradech ueder (he "Beild-Own-Operate-Transfer™ (BOOT} basis. The Commany his obtained the Transmission License
tom CERC for selting up the Project on @ BOOT basis and for selfing its entire zvailable ransmission eapacity exchusively 1o POWERGRID under lansmission sesvice agreement.

The Company hes delermingd i1 epwating sepment as Transmizelon Sorvies Income, based on the Iafermation reperted 16 the hisl sperating decisinn maker {CODM) i e Board of
Directoss in accordence with 15 regui of Indian A S1andand 108-Vporatieg Segmont Regorting’, 2o1h2d snder the Companics {Indizn Acsountiog Standards) Rules,
20L5.

The Corpany biss "Trensmission Servica Income” s ginple repertabls sepment

27 Earalngs per share

Tizziv eamings per exquity share has bees compuied by dividing net profit #fsr tex by the weighted averzps nunissr of equity sheres outstanding for he year ended,

Particubses Dennmbaatiza Vear Ended Yerr Ended
st pfareh 201K 31st March 2017
a.  Profit for the year *Lacs 248375 19,577.69
b Welghled average number of equity shases used in computing the busic No. of shares 46,50,60,000 46,30,80,000
end dituted carrings per share
<. Eamings per ehare bagte and diluted i 266 413
1% Coatlngeat Uabliitles
Pariicolars Asat Asat
31st BMarek 2018 Atsg March 2017
IR Bwes TNR Bres
A, Chins 2gainst (ke Cormpany nat acknowledged a5 dehis *
~ Dispuled demands raised by sales tax aulhorities [refer {2) below] 4497134 4,133.37
- Dizputed deman:ls roised by inveme lax avtherities {refer {63 below] " N
- othiees 1653 16684
409256 1L

* No provision is vonsidered necessary sinte the campany expecis faverable decisions.

{a) Thz amount represen: demand amounting to s, 2,658.28 Lacs and intercet aceruing 2t rate of 18% p.a, anwunting to Rs. 1,819 Lacs levied by the office of the Deputy
Commissioner, Commercial Taxes (DCCT) for the Firancial ¥ear 2004-05 1o 2609-10 under seation 19A of Cenirat Sales Tax Act, The Company is in process of Blling revision
wnd slay petitioat in High Count Lucknow,

{b} Adcltional Commissiener of Encome tax has made additions to income amounting Lo Ts.1,485 Lacs on account of sucess dedaction chaimed by asscese under Section 80IA of
Income Tax Act for AY 2012-13, Company has Gled apgeal with Comandssianer of Income Llax(Appeals), company i confident that no Bzbility will devalve apainst it

B. The Conmany had paid incoms tax amounting to He. 1,249 19 facs (including interast of e, 136.55 Tacs due 10 delayed payments) during the year ended 31 March, 200 towards
ingems laxsbls on zccount of Advance Against Depreciation {AAIN aitowed by the CERC for the years ended 31 Muoreh, 2008 and 2009 pursuant 19 an advance nding given in
case of Natipna! Hydroelestic Fower Cerporation Limited (NHPC) by Income Tax Auviioriliss for Advance Rulings which opined that lax was payable un AAD. The Campeny
Tad recorded trarsmission service income of Rs, 594.66 Jacs and s 654 53 Yues dering the year ended 31 March, 2008 and 31 Marcly, 2009 respectively agawst the afbresald tax
payment.

As per Ie Suprane Covrl ruling dated 5 January, 2610 in cass of "Natipnal Hydrovleztric Power Corperation Limited Vs Commissioner of Income T, the Supreme Court had
opined that AAD canngt be considered as income belng incomie received in advance which would be taxed in the year it which income &5 acenzed. Accordingly, the Company had
sevised iy income tax retums in Avgust 2010 and chsfmed 2 refund of Rs. 61140 l2es and Rs, 636,14 \acs for the veass ended 31 March, 2008 and 39 March, 2009 regpectively.

The Company had reaetved 3 relund of Re. 636,04 Tacs (inciuding intevest of Rs, 51,19 Tecs) pertaining fo the year ended 3§ Merch, 2003 during the year ended 31 March, 2013,
Accordingly, the Compuny hed made an adjutntent [0 dransmizssion service charges amaunling fo Re. 654,53 lacs (incloding tax adjustment refaled to the refind amsunt), The
relund of folerest of R, 51.10 laes was incladed under “other income’ and refund of tex zmaunt of Its, $80,38 lacs was crediled to the Staternznt of Profit and Loss as current tax
adjustment reluting to prior years,

"The aceounting for tax paid on Advance Against Depreciation for the yesr ended 31 March, 2088 woold be done on its recelpt nad wiil be based on the prevalont sariff regulations

2% Commitments

Particulrs Asat Asat
315t March 2018 3tst March 2017
BR lacs INR lzcs
2 Estimated smount of contracts remaining to be exevated on capital 168.63 255.1%

zccount {net of advances) and ot provided for

B, The Curpany hus oter cansailab) 3 , for punch
ths normes] course of businees.
¢, The Company did nat bave any farg-levm contracls meluding dorivative contracts for which thete were 2oy material foresseabls longes

The space s been 128 Blark intentionally
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POWERLIVKS TRANSMISSION LEMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 32: Employee benelils plan

The Company partieipales in defined contribntion and bentfit schemee, the azscts of which are beld (where funded) in scparetely administered funds.

For defined contritution zehemes S amount charged ta (he Statemnent of Profit and Lass is the total of eontoibuticns payabla in the year,

4 Defiged contribration pfan

The Cemprny makes contribations tawards providest fund to a defined zontributign reliremsent heacfit plan for qualifying employess. The Company's contritution 1o the Enployees Provident
Tund is doporited with the Regienal Provident Fund Comsnissianer, Under (he zckeme, the Cornpany is 1equires te contribute 2 specified percentage of payrolt cost to the ratirement benefis
achema to fund the benefits and recogaised such contribution and shortfal], if any, 15 an cxgenac in e your it is inaurred.

The Comzny reeognised Rs. 56.10 lzcs {Previous year s, 57,50 lses) for Supenannoation and provident fund coviributions in the Stetemsent of Profit and Eess. The contribution paysble 1o the
pilan by Ihe Company iz af the rate spreificd in sules to the ssheme, As al 31 March, 2018, contrintion of Rs. 4.53 facs (35 51 31 March, 2017 s, 5.55 Teas) reprezeating amount piyable o e
Employes Provident Fund i tespect of BY 201 2-184FY 2016-17) seporting peviod had rot been patd (o the plans, The tmounts were paid subsequent to the eid of respective reponting periods,

b, Befined benefit plan aed sthee Post cployment medicad benefits pbrns

a} Past employment hedical benelify

The Company teriain post:
up ad medicires ot Company's facilities,

bl Gralulty Sckeme

health care benefis to supsrannuated employzes at soms ol ils Jacations, In dears ol the plan, the selired employees con avail See madical check-

The gratuity liability urises on telivement, withdiawal, resignation and death of an amployee. The afbresaid lisbility s caiculated on the basis of specifisd no of day's salary (i e. Taet draws: basic
walary} for each camplaled year of service sullject to completion of five years' service, The Company contribules to funds administered by Life Insurance Corporation of hudia.

Ttisks assoclated witls Plan Provislons

Rishs zesechiled with the phan provisnrs wie avhiaiad rishe. Tlesg ridhs are-

i inuestineny pizk, 180 inierent rdk feisconnt sade ek ) () matialite ek and Hy) aatany ek

fnvestment risk

The probability or likeliwod of ocvarence of losees relatrve to the expected Tetum on any particolar investment

[nterest risk (discount rate risk)

The plan exposes the Cormpuny ta the risk of fall in interest rotes, A fall in interezt rates will regwlt in an increase in
The vitimale cesl ol providing the above benefit end vall thus resull in an Inerease bn the value of the BalaBly.

Martality vk

The present value ofthe defined benefit plan lisbitity is calculaled by reference to the besl estnute of the mornality;
of plan paniciants. Indizn Assured Lives Mortality (2005-08) ullinate tablc lias bren used in respect 0fthe abave.

A change in mornality rate wiff have & bewring on the plan's Falifity.

Salary risk

The precent value of Lhe defined benafit plan 1s cafenlated with the assuinption of salary increase rzte of plan
paniicipants in future, Doviation in the rale of ingreate of salary in frtire for plan patticipants from the mie &
incraase in zalary used to eterinine the present valye of obligatien will Kave 2 bearing on the plas's EsEllty.

Demegarphie sk

The Compuny bas ased cedsin mertality and stirition assumption o valuation of the liability, The company is

exposed to ths risk of achual experienee turning oul to be worse & dta the

in reepect of the plan in Indis, the most recent acluarial valualion of the plan assets and the presenl value of the defined benefit oblipation were carrizd out 2s 5t 31 March, 2014 by Mr. Kulin
Patel, Feltow, Institute of Actuzries of India. The precent value of defined benefil obligation, and the ralsted curent service cost and past service cost, were measured using the projected unit

wredit method.

Principul achearial assuenptions:

5. No. Fartleulars Refer nate Yrear ended 3151 ¥farch Yearended st Mareh  Year ended 313t Mareh Year eded 3150
beigw 018 2618 2017 March 2017
Gratulty seheme {Funded) PRATD scheme Gratuity Scheme PRME Schame
{Funded}
i Diseaustrate (pa} i 1.39% 1105 6.35% -
i Expected rate of retum on assets 2 790% - 8.25% -
. Salary escalation eate (p.a) 3 7.80% - £.00% -
iv.  Expected rate{s} of medicat . 30088 - v
inflaticn

Hotes

1 The discount rale is based on the prevailing mackel yields of Indian Govarnmens soouritics a at the bilence sheet date for the extimated term of obligations

2 The gxpested retum is based on the expeclation of Mz average fong teom 2ic of 1etum enpscted on investimenis of the fnd duning theestimaled term of e oilpations.

3 The estimates of future salary incieases eonsidered Sakes into account the inflation, seniority, pretnotion and athier selevant factors.

Denographic assumplians:

S. No. Particufars

37s4 March 2038 315t March 2017

1 Relirement age
2 Mortality Table

3 \Withdrawal rate (for 2l nges)

60 Years 60 Years
Indian Agsascd Lives Tadizn Assurcd Lives
Wostality (2006-08) Mortadity (2006-08)
madiffed Uht mediid Ut
Agedt-dd yearn2.50% 5.71%

43 Years and above- 155




POWERLINKS TRANSMISSION LIMITED
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The amaunts recopnized in the fnencizl statements and the mavements in the nzl defined Leneft obligatinns over the yoar are os Bliows:

| Amouots recogolsed In the Statemeat eI Profi 2od Loss in respeet of thest defined beselis plans are as follows:
§.No. Pertitulars Year ended 315t Mareh Year ended Year ended st Marck Year euded
2018 3tst March 2018 017 st Mareh 2617
Gratully scheme (Funded)  pogy pedicemant Medieal Gratully seiseme Post Hetlement
Benefi) (Funded) Mrdical Beaelit
{lis.in Lass) [Ht5.in Laes) (Rs.in Lacs} (BsfnLacs)
A Current servive cosl 1.1 16.37 1057 .
B Net inferest expanses {0.59) 4353 0.72 -
Compoarats of deltncd benefit tosts recopnised In Statement of 11.27 16.90 11,569 .
Prolll or Loss
it Rerseasurement on (ke net defined benelig Habiiity:
S N&w Particulass Year ended 315t Murch Year emlod 3058 March  Yearended 3isfhlsrch  Year onted 3ist
g 2018 Post Redlezment 017 March 2017
Graluity scheme (Fuaded} Aedical Benefit Gratully sck:ente Post Retirenuat
(Fuaded) tiedical Benefit
Ralu Lan) {1y Lyes) [GINTI R ITY JELEATIE BTSN
A Actmisl{gaing)3osses due to chinge in demopraphic 2ssomplions +07 39 il -
B Acturizl (gatns)lesses due to change in financizl assumptions {17.52; . (623}
L Actutial (gainsMieeses due Lo change in experiznce variance 10,45 (7.93) (12.15) .
o Rewm on pln assets 0. 361 )
Cempesent of defined benelit cuats recognised {n Other 16,59 [REETS (11.6%) .

Camprehensive treome

The cumenl gervice east and Ihe net intezest expense for the year are inzladed in the ‘Emplayee benefits expense in llie Statement of Profit and Loss
The remeasynement of the nel defined benz Rl Bakitiny I incladed fn the othier compredionsive income,

1il, The smount lacluded In e Balance Sheet arisiug from (ke entity's obAlgativn la respect of It deflned benefts plaas as fallowss
Uiraruify Scheme (Funded)
S, 8. Particulars Asst Asat
3IsL Mazch 2018 31 st Murch 2017
{1ts i lucs) (s dn Lacsy
A Present vafue of defined benshit obligation 176.69 134.55
B Fair value of plan 2ss¢1s 146.15 14188
Fustded states surplus/dedlell) 130.54) 7.33
PosLsetirenent medicke heaeRls
5, No, Parfleulars Asat Asat
315t Mareh 2018 31 st March 2017
(s In Lacs) {1ls In Lxcs)
A Present valne of defincd benefit obligation (12.95) -
Net defined benellt zsset/(Babiity) (11,95} -
Iv. Mavement in 132 fale vzlue of the deGned benedil ahligatlon:
Gratulty Scheme (Funded)
§.Ne. Farilculars Year ented Year ended
31st Marck 2018 315t Marck 2017
(R4 in Lars) {15 i Lacs)
A Opening defined benelit obligation £34.56 B
B Curreat service cost n 10.97
[ Interest cost 890 602
D Actyarial (gatn)/loss on obligation 2695 {1637}
E Berglits paid {5.4%) (£1.16)
¥ Acquisition adjustineat - 6592
Closing deflned benefll ebllgations 176.69 — 134,55
v. Movement o the fadrvalue of the plaa assefs are a5 follows;
Gratujty Schene (Fundzd)
§.MNo. Particulars Year ended Year eaded
3 March 2018 st Mareh 2017
(R 1z Lacs} (185 in Lacy)
A Opeming fir value of plan asszis 141 88 64.81
B Actuzl relum on plan axscls 940 530
c Employer's contnbutions - 424
o Acquisition adjustment . £5.08
E Benehts paid (5.49) (3.85)
¥ Actuarial gain/ {log3) B.36 1.28
Closing folr value of plan assels 146,15 14LE8

The pan essets of the Company wanzed Ihrovgh 2 tust zre mansged by Lile kswrance Corporetion ("LIC™Y of Indiz. The dsteils of bivestoenls selating to these aucts
are aot shown by LIC. Henes, the composition of ez2h major category of plan 2ssets, the percentzge or unoant that exch majer calegory conslituiss lo the feir vihic af
the Lotal plas gsoets hes not been disclosed,

The Company expects to make a contsibution of s, 30,53 lacs (a5 at 31 March, 2017: Rs. 1.3% lacs) to the defined berefit plan during the noxt financial year.




POWERLINKS THANSMISSION LINITED
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¥l Movement in tke fale vajue of the deflaed benefit obtgation;

Post retrement medicle beaelts

S.No. Fartleslars Year ended Yeur ended
3ist March 2018 315t Marel 2017

(s §ix Lares} (R s Lans)
A Qpeniag defiaed Lancfit ubligation . -
B Currest service cost 1611 .
< Interest cost {©0.53) -
o Actuarizl (gain)flaes on obligation 394
E Benefits paid . .
¥ Acquisilion adfustment . -

{12,96} -

vil Seasitivity Anafsls

Significant ctuarial assumptians for the dewermination ofthe defined benefit abfigalion ore discovat rale, wipected salary increase snd mertality, The pensitieity anafyses below have beoa detormined based on
reazenably possitle changes of the assumptions cecuning st the end of the reparting period, while hotding all pther assumptions eanstant,

Inergase lo assumpllon

Decrezse ln assuanption

Gratulty schieme (Funded)  PRMB Stheme Griteily stheme PRB Scheme Gratulty scheme {Funded)
{Funrded)}
Parfleulars Asat Asat Asat
315t Marek 2018 31st March 2048 35t March 2017

(Rs in Lzes}

(15 1 Lacs)

(Rsin Lacs)

(Feervasepbnerease (DecreaseIncrease {Devecasel Increast (Diergzar}l Lieereaye in Trerdase fn assumption
Increase assumptios

Discaunt Rate {~/+0,555) {1.65)] (3.37) 3.9 139 4.1% (370}
(%6 chznge compared to base dure 1o rensitivily)

2.06% 10.5%4 2.24% 12.25%% 3.00% (3.00%)
Salary Growrth Rate {H3.5%) 397 v {3.68) - (3.69}] 476
(35 change compared to base due 1o sensitivily}

225% 2.08%, {3.00%5Y ERE
Attntion Rate {«/+ 53t of atirition rales} IR S (4382) - - 1,06 (0.76)
(%4 change compared to base due to zeasitivity)

i G.03%4] 37.22% 1.00%% (1.00%);
Mortality Rate (#- 1 year) B 0.61 - {6.50) a.00 {00
(%6 change compared to base due to sensitivity}

1.724% 4.32% 0.00% 0.063%
Medical inflalion rate(+/- 0 534} - 1.59 - (1.35) . -
11.9783 104254

Thie zenaitlvity analysis presented above may oot b represeimative of the 2cial change in the defined benef) obligation as i i5 unlikely thal the change in arsinmptions woukd eceur i talal

23 some of the 2ssumptions may be comrelated.

g0 of oz another

Furthennore, in presenting the above sonsitivily analysis, the present value of the defincd bancdit obligation has beson calaulitod uring the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting periad, which
I5 the same 25 that applied in calculsting the defined bencfit lahikity recogntsad in the Balsnce sheer.
There wag na change in the methods and assumplisns used in preparing the sensitivicy sralysis from prier years.

vil. The expreted maturity 2nzlysis of defined benelit ohlipation Is a< folfows:

Year ended 31st Year ended Year ended 315t Yenr exded
Exgpeeted coib Bows over the next March 2018 st Marck 20138 March 2017 350 March 2517
Gratully scheme Grataity scheme
{Fundedt Post Hedfrement {Funded) Post Redlrement
Rslnlacs Mectlcal Denelt R in [aes Medicak Bencfit
R n lacs Rs in [acs
I year 12587 o004 5572 -
210 ¥ yexrs 2955 0.34 3402 -
Glo 0 yeus 5785 219 3555 -
Mare than 10 yews . - 100.87 -

The average durstion of the defined beachit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 8.6 years. (31 Mecch, 20171 6 yeas)

vl Actuariat assumptions for compenseied absences

8 Bartleulars Refer note Asat Asaf

No. below 3tsd March 2018 kst March 2017

3 Dizcount rate {p.a.) | 71705 6475%

i Expected rate of ratum on aszels (pa) 3 - -

ih Salary eculation rzte (pa)) 1 7.00% §.00%

Hotes

H The discount rate is based vn the prevading markel yields of [ndizn Govesnment secunliss as at the balance sheet dute for e eslinated
term ef oblipations. .

2 The comp d 5l plan 3 unfi

3 The esliimates of future salasy incresses considered Lakes info aecount the inflation, soaiority, premation and uiber relevant faclors




POWERLINKS TRAMSMISSION LIMITEDR
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33, Finzockl Tnstruments

33.1 Falr valup measerement:

‘The carrying value of finoneial instroments by eategories as of March 31, 2018 is as follows;

{AH amounis [1 Rs. Lacs)

Falr value Fair value Anfartlsed Tatal cavrying Total fair

through PE&L through OCI cost valug value
Assels:
Servies concession amangement-Non Current . . #3,878.65 8387865 $3,878.63
Other finaneial assele-Non Current - . 36,88 36.88 3588
Cash and cash equivalents ’ . 1,566.08 1,566,408 1,566,08
Othier bank balances . - 4,900,537 4,009,57 4,909,57
[avesiments 12,086.03 - . 12,686.93 12,086.03
Yrade receivables - . L65576 1,651.76 1,651.76
Unbilled revenues a . 2,197.28 2,i57.28 2,197.28
Servies concession arrangement- Cutzent - - 6,244,13 0,248.13 0,248.83
Other financial assels- Curent - - 147.80 147.80 {47.50
Fotal £2,086.03) + 1,00,636.15 1,12,722.18) 1.12.722.18
Liabilitfes:
Bomowing- Non Cument - - - - -
Trade payables - - 44405 G44.05 644.05
ntier financist Bahflities. Cusrent e d550) 08 10,591 0% 15,5008
Total - " 17.235,13 17,235,153 17.235.13
The carrying value of financial instrunsents by categories as of March 3, 2017 i5 as follows:

Falr vatug Falr vaiue Ammortised Total earrylag Tats! fair

through P&L through OC cost value value
Assels:
Serviee concassion armangement-Non Correat B . 90,360,75 96,360,75 19,350.75
Crher finsnclal assets-Non Curment - - 37.01 3701 37.00
Cash and cach equivalents - . 8.43 843 B.43
Cither bank balances - - 5,193.05 5,193.95 519395
Invesiments 2,550.44 - 2,956.44 9,5560.44
Trade receivables - 3,381.5¢ 3,381.51 3,381.51
Unbilled revenues - 248564 245564 2,485.64
Servics eoneession arrangement- Current - - 5,568.82 5,568.32 5,565.32
Qlher finansial assets- Curent - - 175.95 175.59 175.99
Talal 9.556.44 - 1.07,212.10/ 116,768.54 1,16.768.54
Liabititics:
BRarrowing- Non Curent - v 15,663.90 15,663.90 15,663.50
Trade payebles . B ¥z 3732 3
Other financisl liabilities Curvent - - 11,502.28 1150228 11,502.28
Total - - 27,539.90 271.539.90 27,5395

The management of the company consider that the carrying amount of the finzncial asset & financial Habilitics at amortized cosl approximate their fair vaiue.

Fair value Wierarchy:

The fair valug hicrarchy is based on inputs 1o valuation techniues that are uscd to measure fair value that are cither observable or unchservable and consisls of the foflowing three fevels:

Level 1 Inpuls are quoted prices {unadjusled) in relive markels for identical assets or labilities.

Leovel 2 [npuls arc other than quated pricss included within Lavel 1 that are observable for the aszet or lizhility, cither directly {i.c. 26 prves) or indisealy (Le, derived from prices).

Lavel 3 Inputs a1e not based on observable market data {unobservable inpuls), Fair values are dejermined in whole or in part using a valustion model based on assuniptions thet are neither
suppoited hy prices from obeervable cument marke! transactions in the same instrument ner are they based on zvailable markel data.

The following lable summarises financial assets and liabilities tnensured at f3ir value oo a recurring basis and financial assets that are not messured at a fair value on a recurring basis (ot fair

value disclosures are required)

33.2 The fallavelog taBle surmnarises Anaxcis) assets and Habilities measwred at f3iv value on 2 recurring basis;

As at March 31, 2018

Financial assets:
Mulual fund Investment
Tulal

As uf March 31, 2017
fiesocinl assels:

Mutuat find Investrnent
Tatal

Level { N Level 2 Level 3 “Fofal
124i86.03 - - £2.036 01
12,0601 - - 12,656.43

ekt

Level § fevel 2 Level 3 Total

2,556,441 - - 2.556.44
4.550.44 - 9558644
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33.3 Capital Manapement

For the pupese of the Company's capilal menagement, eapilal stracture of the company consists of net debt (borrowings a5 detailed below offect by cash and bank balences as delailed below)
and totef equity of the Company,

The Compuny manages ils capital stracture and makes adj in light of changes fn economic conditions and the requirements of the Financisl covenants. The Company manages ils enpita)
1o ensure that it will be able 1o continue as going concem while maxitmising e return to stakeholder through aptimisalion of debt and equity balance.

The manzgement reviews the capital siructuse of the Company oz a quarterdy basis. As part of this review, the managenent considers cost of capital and the risks 3ssociated with each class of
capital: The Cempany manitors capital using gearing ratio, whish is net debrt divided by totel equity. The Company's palicy is o keep the prasing ratio between 107 and 20%.

33.4 Gearing rativ
{All amonats in Rs, Laes)
The gearing ratio ot Uie end of the reporting period was as follows:

Asat Asat

31st March 2018 315y March 1657
Deln () 15,687,146 2(,358.48
Lash and bank balances (i) {6,475.65) £5,202.38)
Net debt $,211,71 15,656.10) ’
‘Total Equity §6,202.44 8340719
Nel debt to equity ratio {%) 10,67 18,77

Nate
(i) Debt is defined as long Lenn and shorl 1em borowings as desczibed ia niete 14 and 18,

{ii} Castuand bank balances is defined as cash and cash equivalents and bank balinces other than cash and cash cquivalents as degcribed in note 10 and 13,

33.5 Finaaclel visk management

The Company's activities expose il 10 3 variely of i ial risks which includes market rigk (including interest zate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity nsk,
P q

The Company's facus is to ensure liquidity which is sufficient to meet the Company's operational sequisements, The Company monitars and inanages key Snancial risks so as to minimise
polential adverse effects en ils finanelal peeformance. The Company lias a risk management policy which covers the risks associated with the financist assels and labilitics. The details for
managing exch of thes2 rizks are summarised below.

(1) ¥arket risk

Maket risk is Uie risk thal the expecied cash flaws or fzir valee of 2 financiat instrument could chanpe owing to changes in inarker prices, Market rsk comprizes of thrae sypes of risk: currenty
risk, inferest rate visk und equity piice risk. The Compuny's activitics expose it primarily to price risk [see note (ia) below]. Company do net have any currency risk as lhers is no currcncy ather
than reporting currency irvelved. Further since company has only fixed inlerest rate bearing borrowings thus there is no risk 1o the company on account of flucivation of interest rate, Fizancial
ingtraments allested by maket risk are FVTPL investments.
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{in) Price risk
Prige risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of 5 financizl inslnsnent will fivctuate because of changes in net assels value NAV) of the financial fnstruments held.
The Company 1nanages the surplyus fands ajorly throuph investments in debt based mutea fond schemes. The price of investment in these mutual fund schemes is reflected through

et Aasel Value (NAY) declared by the Assel Masgemenl Company on daily basis as refoeted by the movement in the NAY of invested schemes, The Company fs exposed fo price
risk on such investments,

The carrying amount of the Company’s investments designated as at fair valuz through profit or lass al the end of tha reporting period are as follows;

Partieulars As at Asat
31st Mareh 203 31s¢ March 2017
INR Lats INR Lacs
Ittvestments inimatusf funds 12,686.02 $,550.44

Price Scositvity

For the yvear eaded 31 March, 2618 and 31 March, 2017, cvery 0.50 percentage inerease / decrease in the NAV of invastments, will affect the Company's profit before tax by Rs,
66,43 lacs and Rs, 47.78 facs, respectively.
(i) Credit risk managenent

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty wil? default on ils contractuzl ebligations resulting i@ financisl loss to the Company. The Company has adopted a policy of only
gealing with ereditworthy counterparties and oblzining sufficient collateral, where appropriare, 23 a mesns of mitigating the risk of financind loss from defoults.

The Company had enlered into a Transmission Agreement (Refer Nore 3} with POWERGRID, wherehy Whe Company eams revenus significantly from one customer, ic
POWERGRID. In resepret of trade and other receivables and other non current assets, here are o indicaors as at the year end that defawlts in paynsent oblipation will aceur,

{iif) Liguidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the rsk that the Company will counter difficklty i mecting obligations assecialed with finansial liabilities thal are settled by delivering cash or another finantial
asset,

The Cempany manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing Tagilities by continvously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows.
The Commpany geneates sufTiciest cash flows from current operations which together with the avaifable cash and cash equivalents and shost-term investments provide liguidity both
in thi shor-serm as well as in the Jong-terny. Below niote sets out details of additional undrawn Facilities that the Company bas ar jts disposal to farther reduce Liquidity risk.

Espeeted maturity for financiak liabilities -1 year I-Syears 5t years Total

31 Mlarch, 2018

Bomrowings - - -
Trade payzbles 644.05 - - 644,05
Other [inancial liabilities* 12,532.54 - - [7,532.54
‘Total 14.176.59 - - 18,176.59
31 March, 2017

Birmowiigs® 16,267.52 B 16,267.52
Trode payables 19593 . - 39698
Other finantiad Jiabilities* 1340831 - - 13,498.31
Total 13.8%3.2% 16.267.52 - 30,164,581

* Includes undiscounted intorost

33.6 Fiauncing facilitles Asat Asat
32et March'2018 3st March2017
INR [acs INR lacs

Unzecwred bank overlmafl, rviewed annually and payable at
call;

- amount used - -
~ amount unused 460 400

Seeured bank toau facilities with various maturity dates through (o Mareh 33,
2019

- amount used 5487 10,358
- arount usused - R

Unsecured debentures- Bullet Repaymient as on Febnuary 9, 2019
- amounl used 10,500 16,560
- amount wiuged - -

T
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Approval of fisancial siafements

The financial statements fer the period ended March 31, 2018 were npproved by the Bosrd of Directors and authorised for issue on April 19, 2018
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